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The Reporting Entity
The District was formed as a legal entity on May 9, 1936, in response to the growing water demands of
Contra Costa County (County). The District purchases and distributes water provided primarily by the
United States Department of Interior, Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) from the Federal
Government's Central Valley Project. The backbone of the District’s distribution system is the 48-mile
Contra Costa Canal (Canal), which transports water from screened intakes in the Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta to its treatment plants and municipalities, industry, and local water companies. The District stores
untreated water in four reservoirs, the largest of which, Los Vaqueros, was recently expanded to an
increased capacity of 160,000 acre-feet. The District operates three water treatment plants: Ralph D.
Bollman in Concord, and the Randall-Bold and Brentwood Water Treatment Plants in Oakley. The
District delivers safe, high-quality drinking water to 500,000 people in central and eastern Contra Costa
County in Northern California.

District Headquarters

Formed in 1936 to provide water for irrigation and industry, the District is now one of the largest urban
water districts in California and a leader in drinking water treatment technology and source water
protection.
The District directly serves treated water to approximately 250,000 people in the cities of Clayton, Clyde,
Concord, Pacheco, Port Costa and parts of Martinez, Pleasant Hill, and Walnut Creek. Treated water is
also served to the cities of Antioch and Brentwood, the Golden State Water Company in Bay Point, and
the Diablo Water District in Oakley for distribution to their customers.
In addition, the District delivers untreated water to the cities of Antioch, Martinez, and Pittsburg. These
cities treat the water and directly distribute it to 250,000 people within their service areas.
The Contra Costa Water Authority (Authority) was formed in 1990 between the District and the Diablo
Water District. The Authority is empowered to finance, construct, maintain, operate, and make
improvements to the Randall-Bold Water Treatment Plant. The Authority is included in the District's
financial statements as the District is responsible for the Authority's outstanding debt.

2

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Mission Statement
The Mission of the Contra Costa Water District is to strategically provide a reliable
supply of high quality water at the lowest cost possible, in an environmentally
responsible manner.
In fulfilling our Mission, we will:
¤ Responsibly serve the public
¤ Provide District employees a safe and healthy work environment
¤ Ensure fair and equitable rates and charges
¤ Work cooperatively with local, regional, state and federal agencies
¤ Practice ethical behavior
¤ Ensure an open process
¤ Ensure equal opportunity and diversity in personnel matters and contracting

Goals
¤ Ensure that the District delivers high quality and reliable water supplies for current and
future needs Goals
¤ Provide excellent customer service and high levels of customer satisfaction
¤ Plan, design and construct high quality facilities consistent with District needs and
industry standards
¤ Effectively manage the District's financial resources in conformance with Board policies
¤ Ensure that all District activities surpass all applicable laws and regulations
¤ Operate, maintain and protect District facilities in a safe and cost-effective manner
¤ Provide leadership in water affairs
¤ Actively enhance effective community relations and public information
¤ Create and maintain a work environment that fosters teamwork and individual
excellence
¤ Manage and maintain Reclamation and District natural and recreation resources, and
protect public safety and water quality
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District Organization
The District is governed by a Board of Directors (Board) consisting of five members who are elected to
staggered four-year terms. The District's five divisions contain approximately equal populations, and
each elects one director who must be a resident of that division. The General Manager's Office organizes
and directs District activities in accordance with the Board's policies. The two Assistant General
Managers are responsible for implementing and coordinating departmental activities.
Finance, Information Systems, Water Conservation & Customer Service Department
Manages available financial resources, maintains the integrity of financial and information systems,
provides general office services, implements the District’s water conservation program, and ensures
consistent, accurate, and responsive customer service.
Operations & Maintenance Department
Operates and maintains the storage, water treatment, and conveyance facilities as well as ensures that the
water quality, maintenance, and enhancement functions are performed in a safe, cost-effective, and
consistent manner. This department also manages facilities and grounds.
Construction Department
Organizes allocated resources towards facility construction activities and all construction projects within
the schedule, cost, and quality objectives established by the Board.
Engineering Department
Provides engineering and technical services related to water treatment, storage, and delivery facilities and
manages the District’s safety program.
Public Affairs Department
Manages the District's community, media, and internal relations through various programs, as well as the
District’s State and Federal Legislative program.
Planning Department
Performs studies, conducts assessments, prepares implementation plans and status reports for water
supply, facilities planning, reclamation, environmental issues, and inter-agency cooperative efforts.
Watershed & Lands Department
Provides centralized general services and support to the various organizational units of the District,
including property acquisition and management, watershed and recreation program management
Water Resources Department
Conducts studies and analysis for further expansion of the Los Vaqueros Reservoir and other water
quality improvement projects, and completes related environmental documentation and permitting.
Human Resources & Risk Department
Provides human resources programs such as recruitment and benefit administration as well as support
services that ensure a safe, equitable, and productive work place through its risk management program.
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Economic Condition and Outlook
The Local Economy
The District is located in Contra Costa County (County). The County, continues to experience a gradual
recovery from difficult economic conditions. According to the State of California Employment
Development Department, the County’s unemployment rate has declined over the past four years from a
high of 11.1% in 2010 to a rate of 5.7% in October 2014. This is indicative of the economic stabilization
in the District’s service area. Of California’s fifty-eight counties, the County has the tenth lowest rate of
unemployment. The State’s October 2014 unemployment rate is approximately 7.0%.
The County continues to have a higher than average population growth rate in California (fifteenth out of
fifty-eight counties), increasing at an average annual rate of 1.0% over the last decade, per the Bureau of
Economic Analysis. According to the State Department of Finance Population Research Unit, as of
January 1, 2014, the County had a population of 1,087,008. The County is projected to grow to 1.2
million people by 2025. The Cities of Brentwood and Oakley remain among the top ten fastest growing
cities in the Bay Area, mostly due to the affordability of housing.
According to the Bureau of Economic Analysis, the County’s per capita income has increased at an
average annual rate of 3.3% since 2003. In 2013 the County was ranked fifth among the State's fifty-eight
counties, with a per capita income of $63,403. The County's projected 2020 per capita income is $68,887,
as reported in the California Department of Transportation California County-Level Economic Forecast
2012-2040.
Major Industries and Revenues
The District’s total revenues in fiscal year 2014 (FY14) were $138.7 million, up $13.9 million from the
prior year due to an increase in grant funding, contributions in aid of construction and water sales as
discussed below. Operating revenues of $115.4 million were up $6.8 million from the prior year,
primarily due to an increase in municipal water sales to the City of Antioch as a result of poor water
quality from their alternate river water source.
Untreated and treated water sales to municipal customers constituted $24.3 million of total revenues, up
$2.9 million from the prior year. Treated water sales to residential customers made up $52.9 million of the
District’s total revenues, up $1.6 million from the prior year.
Untreated and treated water sales to industrial and commercial customers generated $27.6 million of the
District's total revenues in FY14, up $2.1 million from the prior year. These customers include the Shell
and Tesoro refineries, USS-POSCO Industries, Dow Chemical, Foster Wheeler, and other businesses.
Contributions in aid of construction and capital grants comprised $16.1 million of FY14 revenues, up $7.3
million from the prior year due to an increase in grant funding. The $12.0 million balance of other
revenue in FY14 is primarily derived from investment income, property taxes, rent, reimbursement of
operating expenses and miscellaneous revenues. A breakdown of revenues and expenses is provided in a
chart on page 14.
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Drinking Water Quality and Reliability
Water for the District’s 500,000 customers comes from a single source – the Sacramento-San Joaquin
Delta. Although the water is from one source, the District receives water under several water rights,
predominantly through a contractual arrangement with Reclamation. Over the years, the District has faced
a number of water quality and water reliability challenges associated with this complex and dynamic
ecosystem. The District has committed substantial resources in various areas to improve and protect its
water quality and water supply reliability. Approximately 10% of customer demand is met with recycled
water served by the wastewater districts within the service area.
The District’s highest priority is drinking water quality protection and continuous improvement to
safeguard the public's health. The District adheres to guidelines mandated by the California Department of
Health Services and the United States Environmental Protection Agency. The District spends about $1.0
million a year ensuring the safety of its water through the ongoing collection and testing of samples. In
FY14, the District collected about 13,000 samples and performed approximately 50,000 analyses. The
District analyzes approximately 450 different chemical, physical or biological components. Test results
are then published each year in the Annual Water Quality Report, which is mailed to every District
customer.
The District began filling the expanded portion of its Los Vaqueros Reservoir in 2012. Stored water
reached 129,221 acre feet as of June 30, 2014. The additional storage helps ensure high-quality water
deliveries to customers, reliability during drought and protections for Delta fisheries and the environment.

Los Vaqueros Marina
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Service, Efforts and Accomplishments
For decades, the District has executed our short-term plan while always keeping an eye on the long-term
commitment to meet the water needs for future generations. Due to continued dry winters, the District
was met with a 50% reduction in available water. Customers responded to the call for voluntary water
reductions, exceeded conservation goals and continued to limit their already conservative water use. The
Los Vaqueros Reservoir, expanded in 2012 to store 160,000 acre feet of water, and the 2010 completion
of a new intake at Middle River, provided much needed relief in quality and supply.
In 2014, the District established the Three Pillars to Future Success that will guide us as we continue to
build stability in our water supply and reliability.
•

The Provider of Choice:
This organization exists for our customers. While customers currently have little choice in their
water provider, we know that customers control how much water they use and derive value from
the service the District provides. The District is committed to enhancing the value of that service,
continually adjusting to the changing needs and attitudes of our customers. In 2014, we began
enhancements to the topics customers care about most: understanding and paying their water bills,
and conserving water.

•

Optimizing our Assets:
In recent years, District ratepayers have invested heavily in water supply, water quality and water
conveyance improvements. These investments have paid off by ensuring the District has the water
supply available to meet customer needs, even after years of drought. The challenge going forward
is to optimize these assets, and the staff resources that built, operate and maintain them for our
customers’ benefit. In 2014, we initiated a first of its kind partnership arrangement with
neighboring water agencies to share the use of some of these projects.

•

Financial Flexibility for the Future:
Sound financial management today is important to maintain flexibility needed for the next round
of investments coming in the future. Long-range financial planning allows the District to
maximize controls over operations and protect the purchasing power of our customers. In 2014,
facing a deficit in water sales, the District adjusted its budget to ensure spending did not exceed
revenues. It again financed debt without extending the payoff period, saving millions of dollars
over the next decade, and preserved through cost control the upcoming flexibility afforded by
substantial debt retirement.

Water Conservation Programs:
The District offers a number of services to assist its customers improve their water-use efficiency. In
FY14, the District provided more than 900 free on-site conservation surveys; 3,600 high-efficiency toilet
rebates; 2,800 high-efficiency clothes washer rebates; and 113 Lawn-to-Garden Conversion rebates
resulting in the replacement of more than 92,000 square feet of lawn with water-wise plants. Some of the
key conservation program elements are listed below.
•

Residential Surveys:
Surveys focused on assisting customers manage their water use as efficiently as possible.
Customers are shown how much water they use in their landscapes and how to track their
consumption using the water meter. Customers are also provided site-specific watering schedules.
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•

Commercial Surveys:
The survey targets a variety of commercial, industrial, and institutional customers. Individual
water-using fixtures are inspected and customers receive a report listing suggested equipment and
maintenance improvements.

•

Landscape Surveys:
This program assists owners and managers of large landscape areas (including parks, business
complexes, and homeowner associations) to learn how to water more efficiently. Individual
irrigation stations are inspected and a site-specific irrigation schedule is prepared.

•

Conservation Incentive Program:
This program provides incentives for customers to install water-efficient fixtures. During FY14,
the program provided rebates for high-efficiency toilets, high-efficiency clothes washers, lawn-togarden conversions, smart sprinkler timers, and various commercial and large landscape rebates
and incentives.

•

Education & Outreach:
The District has developed numerous conservation materials and resources to educate its
customers, and attends community events to provide further outreach.

Customer Service Programs:
The District offers a number of services to support its customers. Examples of newer services include:
•

Residential Service Line Protection:
The District has partnered with a third-party vendor to offer optional Exterior Residential Service
Line Protection. This program is designed to provide peace of mind if the exterior water-service
line between a customer’s house and the District’s meter should break. The insurance covers
service line repair costs, and the work is performed by a qualified local plumber. Over 9,500
customers have enrolled in the program since it was initiated in August 2011.

•

On-line Bill Payment and Viewing Services:
The District has partnered with a third-party vendor to offer customers the ability to view and pay
their bills on-line. More than 1,900 customers have signed up to receive e-bills. By eliminating
paper bills, this service provides convenience and efficiency for the customer.

Water Education Programs:
The goal of the Water Education Program (WEP) is to teach children the importance of water in their
lives, the value of treated tap water, how to conserve water and be good stewards of water resources, and
how to stay safe around waterways. During the FY14 school year, the programs reached nearly 30,000
students, parents and teachers. WEP programs include:
Classroom Presentations:
Classroom presentations are provided primarily to grades three through five. All classes cover grade
appropriate information on water sources, treating water for health and safety, source water
protection, and water conservation.
Canal Safety Program:
This program, which features Canal Safety Patrol Officers, targets schools located near the Contra
Costa Canal. The program’s goal is to remind students to stay safe and stay out of the canal.
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Field Trip to Water Treatment Plants:
Treatment plant tours are conducted at water treatment plants in Concord and Oakley. Fifth grade
students learn about the different materials and organisms that occur in untreated water, and how
water is treated to become high quality drinking water. The importance of water conservation is
also stressed.
Delta Discovery Voyage:
Fifth grade students spend a half-day aboard a floating laboratory studying the Sacramento-San
Joaquin Delta, the source of the District’s water. Students examine plankton and fish, find
invertebrates in the bottom mud, run hydrology tests, and observe Delta ecology. Water quality and
conservation are emphasized.
The Watershed Connection:
This field-based education program for schools in the District’s service area targets elementary
students in grades three and four. Students visit the Los Vaqueros Watershed to learn about water
quality, ecosystem protection, and the cultural history of the area. The students engage in fun,
hands-on activities conducted by District instructors.
School Assembly Theater Program:
The interactive theater program, aimed at elementary and middle schools, delivers important
messages ranging from exploring the local water system to conservation, sustainability,
environmental connectivity, and waterway safety.

Watershed Tour

Safety Program:
The District is committed to becoming a world-class safety organization and fosters a workplace that
provides opportunities for all employees to recognize each other for their safe actions, and rewards
exceptional District safety leadership.
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Major Projects
The District places a priority on assuring that the public not only receives a reliable supply of highquality water, but that the process of delivering that water is both efficient and customer-value focused.
Here are two major projects that will help the District reach those goals:
Canal Replacement Project
The purpose of this project is to replace the existing unlined, open water Contra Costa Canal with a buried
pipeline to increase flood protection in the surrounding area of planned development, increase public
safety and security, and improve drinking water quality in conjunction with protecting the environment.
Construction of the 1,900-foot initial segment was completed in FY10. In FY12, the District received a
$10.0 million grant from the California Department of Water Resources to construct an isolation structure
at the headworks and additional pipeline. Final design of these elements was completed in FY13, and
construction is scheduled for completion in FY15.
The District has a Project Partnership Agreement with the U.S. Department of the Army for
implementation of the additional segments (3, 4 and 5), once federal funding is secured.

Canal Replacement
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Financial Information
Financial Management
The District continues to focus on providing value to its customers by investing in system renewal and
replacement needed to maintain the level of service of the existing water system and to avoid more
expensive projects that come from deferred maintenance.
The District’s financial planning model reviews revenues and expenditures over a ten-year period, which
has the effect of dampening the year-to-year fluctuations, smoothing revenue increases to avoid large
sporadic rate increases. In reviewing the revenue requirements, consideration is given to all aspects of the
Board’s rate setting policy. The more critical areas include requirements to:
•

Ensure that sufficient funding is available to meet the District’s operating, capital and debt service
costs.

•

Develop rates in a manner which maintains or enhances the District’s credit ratings and maintains
a debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.25 to 1.

•

Maintain reserves at a level sufficient to fund at least six months projected operating costs.

•

Attempt to ensure that rate adjustments are limited to a level which is at or below the current rate
of inflation with a goal of consistent smaller increases versus infrequent larger increases.

The Ten-Year Capital Improvement Program and Financial Plan (CIP), an annual rate analysis, and a twoyear budgeting process are at the foundation of the District’s successful financial management strategy.
These financial management tools are separate but inter-related. The CIP provides a comprehensive view
of the asset investments and operating expenditures required over a ten-year interval to ensure that water
resources are adequate, water quality is maintained and the service needs of present and future customers
are met. Analyzed annually, the CIP focuses investments on the highest priorities and provides the basis
for projecting ten-year revenue adjustments. The CIP is a long-term planning tool, and adoption does not
authorize expenditures. Expenditure authority is obtained through the two-year budget process and the
Board of Directors acts on final individual project approvals.
The District also diversifies its funding sources to reduce its reliance on water rates. Currently, about 40%
of the District’s revenue comes from sources other than water sales. These sources include facility reserve
charges, interest income, property taxes, grants, capital financing, and reimbursements for services
provided to other agencies.
Internal Control and Operations
The District's accounting system emphasizes the importance of internal accounting controls and is
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the safeguarding of assets against losses from
unauthorized use or disposition, and the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements
and maintaining accountability for assets. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of
a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and that the analysis of costs and benefits
requires estimates and judgment by management.
All internal control evaluations occur within the above framework. The District's internal accounting
controls safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.
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The District continually reviews its internal controls and makes enhancements that further strengthen its
financial procedures.
The District’s FY14 financial statements were reviewed by the audit firm of Maze & Associates. The
auditors’ opinion was that the financial statements presented fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the business-type activities, each major fund and the fiduciary funds of the District as
of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in net position and cash flows in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.
The District's operations are accounted for as an enterprise fund, which includes the Water District Fund
and the Water Authority Fund. The District also maintains retirement plan and other post-employment
benefit trust funds, which are accounted for separately from the District's enterprise fund activities.
Budgetary Control
Budgets are adopted on a two-year basis, consistent with the District’s ten-year financial plan. These
budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as amended by the Board. The General Manager is
authorized to make no-net-change budget adjustments within the operating budget not to exceed $50,000
per adjustment. The General Manager is also authorized to transfer capital budget at up to the amount of
the annual capital budget. All other budget changes, including all changes related to labor, with net
impacts to the budget and no-net-change adjustments exceeding $50,000 require Board approval.
Debt Administration
The District has credit ratings of AA+ from Standard & Poors Rating Service and AA from Fitch Ratings.
The District’s credit ratings are viewed highly by the investment markets and regarded as a desirable
investment holding. The District uses long-term and short-term financing to fund major construction
projects. The District issues either water revenue notes or tax exempt commercial paper. Short-term
financing is later retired with outside funding or refinanced with low interest rate long-term bonds.
Employee Retirement Plan
The District's Retirement Plan (Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit retirement plan that provides
retirement and disability benefits based on an employee's years of service, age, and compensation. All
permanent and full-time employees of the District are eligible to participate. The Plan is overseen by
the Retirement Plan Committee and is administered by an individual trustee who is appointed by the
District's Board. The District complies with all pension provisions regulated by the Public Employees’
Pension Reform Act.
As of June 30, 2014, total net position held in trust were $151.5 million. The annual investment rate of
return was 15.4% resulting in a $20.6 million increase in Plan assets during FY14. This was due to an
increase in fair market value and interest earnings on Plan assets. The most recent actuarial valuation
was based on data as of June 30, 2014, and resulted in the actuarial accrued liability of the Plan to be
85.7% funded, which is up from the FY13 funding ratio of 82.5%.
Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust
The District’s Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust (Trust) funds a single-employer post-retirement
medical plan benefit. All direct retirees from the District are eligible for employer-funded medical
insurance funded from the Trust. The District’s Board is the governing body of the Trust. Funding for
the Trust is provided from a combination of District and employee contributions.
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As of June 30, 2014, the Trust’s total net position available for funding benefits were $26.0 million.
This was up $6.2 million from June 30, 2013. The actuarial value of assets held at July 1, 2014,
represent a funded ratio of 31.7% based on the accrued liability disclosed in the latest actuarial valuation
dated July 1, 2014. Effective September 1, 2011, District employees began contributing a percentage of
their salaries to the Trust to fund approximately 50% of the normal cost of retiree medical benefits.
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The following information presents a summary of the revenues and expenses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.
Revenues

Revenues
($ in 000's)

Capital and
Operating
Grants
2.7%

Treated Water Sales
Untreated Water Sales
Contributions In Aid of Construction
Investment Earnings
Capital and Operating Grants
Other Operating & Non-Operating
Property Taxes
Total Revenues

$69,640
41,139
12,397
2,088
3,689
7,087
2,635
$138,675

Investment
Earnings
3.0%

Other
Operating &
NonOperating
5.1%

Property
Taxes
1.9%

Contributions
In Aid of
Construction

4.3%

Treated
Water Sales
50.2%

Untreated
Water Sales
29.7%

Expenses *
($ in 000's)

Expenses

Maintenance
Source of Supply
Water Treatment
Pumping
Transmission & Distribution
Sub-Total

$18,632
8,982
7,071
7,709
803
43,197

Interest Expense
Depreciation & Amortization
Administrative & General 1
Safety, Training & Personnel

Information
Systems &
Financial
Management
3.2%

Safety,
Training &
Personnel
2.4%

Source of
Supply
7.7%

Water
Treatment
6.0%
Pumping
6.6%

17,881
1

Change in Net Position

2,873
1

Maintenance
15.9%

Administrative
& General 1
15.2%

14,614
30,464

Information Systems & Financial Management
Public Information & Customer Service
Total Expenses

3,705
4,558
$117,292

Depreciation &
Amortization
26.0%

$21,383

* Excludes debt service principal payments and
capital expenditures
1

Public
Information &
Customer
Service
3.9%

Represents total Administrative and General Expense in Financial Statements
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Interest
Expense
12.5%

Transmission
& Distribution
1.0%
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DISTRICT PROFILE

Service Area
The District distributes water in Central and Northeastern Contra Costa County, California. Cities
served include Antioch, Bay Point, Brentwood, Clayton, Clyde, Concord, Martinez, Oakley, Pacheco,
Pittsburg and Port Costa, and portions of Pleasant Hill and Walnut Creek. The total area of the District
is 137,127 acres (compared to 48,000 acres in 1936 when the District was formed).

Total Water Sales
•
•
•
•
•

Residential – 47.7%
Municipal – 22.0%
Industrial – 16.2%
Commercial – 8.8%
Public Facilities & Other – 5.3%

FY14 Water Sales: $110,778,607

Untreated Water Supply Facilities
Contra Costa Canal
Part of Reclamation’s Central Valley Project, the Canal is a 48-mile long facility, including the Ygnacio
Loop, that starts at the Delta in East Contra Costa County and ends at the Terminal Reservoir in Martinez.
Water is drawn from Rock Slough near Knightsen (eight miles east of Antioch), Old River at Discovery
Bay, and Middle River on Victoria Island. Rock Slough water travels through a four-mile unlined
channel before entering the 44-mile concrete-lined canal in Oakley. Water from Old River and Middle
River is delivered by pipeline either to the Los Vaqueros Reservoir or to the Canal in Antioch. The Los
Vaqueros Reservoir operates in conjunction with the Canal to improve water quality and emergency
supply reliability for District customers. The capacity of the reservoir was recently expanded from
100,000 acre feet to 160,000 acre feet.

Reservoir Storage Capacity
•
•
•
•

Contra Loma Reservoir: 2,500 acre feet, 810 million gallons
Martinez Reservoir: 270 acre feet, 90 million gallons
Los Vaqueros Reservoir: 160,000 acre feet, 52 billion gallons
Mallard Reservoir: 3,000 acre feet, 980 million gallons

Los Vaqueros Project Pipelines
Twenty-four miles of buried pipelines transport water from the Old and Middle River intakes to a
Transfer Station outside Brentwood, then south to the Los Vaqueros Reservoir and north to the Canal.
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Delta Intakes
Water is diverted from the Delta through four screened intakes located at Rock Slough, Old River, Middle
River, and Mallard Slough. Four pumping plants lift water from Rock Slough 124 feet above sea level to
the Canal’s Antioch summit, after which gravity propels the water to its terminus in Martinez. Pumping
capacity at Rock Slough is 350 cubic feet per second (cfs) or 230 million gallons per day. Water is also
delivered to the Canal or to the Los Vaqueros Reservoir from the Old River and Middle River Intakes,
each with a capacity of 250 cfs (160 million gallons per day). A fourth intake is located at Mallard
Slough near the community of Bay Point with a capacity of 39 cfs (25 million gallons per day).

Treated Water Distribution Facilities
Water Treatment Facilities
Ralph D. Bollman Water Treatment Plant
• Plant cost (1968): $7.3 million
• Plant expansion cost (1986): $5.5 million
• Plant upgrade (1999): $40 million
• Plant capacity: 75 million gallons per day
Randall-Bold Water Treatment Plant
• Plant cost (1990): $50 million
• Plant upgrade (2007): $16 million
• Plant capacity: 50 million gallons per day
CCWD/City of Brentwood Water Treatment Plant
• Plant cost (2008): $53 million; this plant was built for and is operated for the City of
Brentwood and is 100% owned by the District
• Plant capacity: 16.5 million gallons per day
• Plant expansion capacity: 30 million gallons per day

Treated Water Facilities
•
•
•
•
•

Pumping stations: 31
Storage reservoirs: 41
Pipelines: 888 miles
Fire hydrants: 5,635
Connections: 61,224 services; 89,435 dwelling units

Multi-Purpose Pipeline
•
21 miles long
•
42” diameter steel pipe
•
$86 million cost
•
Completed in FY04
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FINANCIAL SECTION

.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Board of Directors
Contra Costa Water District
Concord, California
Report on Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the
fiduciary funds of the Contra Costa Water District (District) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s
basic financial statements as listed in the Table of Contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the District’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.
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Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective net position of the business type activities and the fiduciary funds of the District as of
June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in the financial position for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Change in Accounting Principles
Management adopted the provisions of the following Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statements, which became effective during the year ended June 30, 2014 and had material effects
on the financial statements:
Statement 65 – Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. See Note 1.P. to the
financial statements for relevant disclosures.
Statement 67 – Financial Reporting for Pension Plans. See Note 6 to the financial
statements for relevant disclosures.
The emphasis of this matter does not constitute a modification to our opinion.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
Management’s Discussion and the schedules of employer contributions and funding progress be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to this information in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Contra Costa Water District’s basic financial statements as a whole. The
Introductory Section, Supplemental Information, and Statistical Section as listed in the Table of
Contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic
financial statements.
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The Supplemental Information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the Supplemental Information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.
The Introductory and Statistical Sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on them.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 20, 2014 on our consideration of the Contra Costa Water District's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.
Report on Summarized Comparative Information
We have previously audited the District’s 2013 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated August 30,
2013. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information as of and for the year ended June
30, 2014 is consistent, in all material respects with the audited financial statements from which it
has been derived.

Pleasant Hill, California
October 20, 2014
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 34 requires that management prepare
a Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MDA) section as a component of the audited financial
statements.
The Contra Costa Water District (District) MDA presents management’s analysis of the District’s
financial condition and activities for the year ended June 30, 2014. The MDA is intended to serve as an
introduction to the District’s basic financial statements. A comparative analysis of fiscal year 2014
(FY14) to 2013 (FY13) information is presented in this report. Readers are encouraged to consider the
information presented here as complementary to the information contained in the accompanying financial
statements.
The information in this MDA is presented in the following order:
1 Organization and Overview of Financial Statements
2 Financial Analysis
3 Capital Assets
4 Debt Administration
5 Request for Information
Organization and Overview of Financial Statements:
The Contra Costa Water District was formed as a legal entity on May 9, 1936, in response to the growing
water demands of Contra Costa County. The District purchases and distributes water provided primarily
by the United States Bureau of Reclamation from the Federal Government’s Central Valley Project. The
District’s service area has grown from its original 48,000 acres to a current area of over 137,000 acres in
the central and eastern portions of the County. The District delivers treated water to a population of
approximately 500,000 people within the County, and derives most of its revenue from the sale of
untreated water and treated water. The District has broad powers to finance, construct, and operate a
system of transportation, storage, treatment, and distribution of untreated and treated water.
The Contra Costa Water Authority (Authority) was created as a joint powers authority pursuant to the
Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, dated June 6, 1989, between the District and Diablo Water District
for the purpose of providing for the financing, construction, and operations of the Randall-Bold Water
Treatment Plant, which subsequently began operations in 1992. The financial operations of the Authority
and the District are closely related, and the Authority is governed by the District’s Board of Directors. As
a result, the Authority is a component unit of the District. The Authority’s component unit financial
statements are included as a blended component of the District’s basic financial statements.
The District is a proprietary entity and uses enterprise fund accounting to report its activities for financial
statement purposes. Proprietary funds are reported using the accrual basis of accounting and account for
activities in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The intent of the governing body is that the
cost (including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed primarily through user rates, fees, and charges.
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The basic financial statements include the statement of net position; statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in fund net position; and statement of cash flows. The following is a brief explanation of the use
of each of the statements:
The statement of net position presents information on all of the District’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or deteriorating.
The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents information on how the
District’s net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported
as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).
The statement of cash flows presents the cash inflows and outflows and the resulting cash position at
fiscal year end.
The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.
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Financial Analysis:
The District remained in a strong financial position during FY14 as illustrated in the financial analysis
below.
Financial Condition :
Net Position
June 30, 2014 and 2013
(In Millions of Dollars)
2014
ASSETS:
Capital assets
Cash and investments
Other assets
Total Assets

2013

Increase
(Decrease)

$ 1,240.1 $ 1,236.7 $ 3.4
203.7
230.2
(26.5)
25.2
24.7
0.5
1,469.0
1,491.6
(22.6)

LIABILITIES:
Noncurrent liabilities
Current liabilities
Total Liabilities
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

$

460.9
102.2
563.1

489.7
117.2
606.9

(28.8)
(15.0)
(43.8)

732.3
73.7
99.9
905.9

695.7
75.1
113.7
$ 884.5

36.6
(1.4)
(13.8)
$ 21.4

Comparison of FY14 to FY13: Total assets decreased by $22.6 million in FY14 while total liabilities
decreased by $43.8 million. This resulted in an overall increase of $21.4 million in net position. Key
components in the increase are as follows:
•

Capital assets increased $3.4 million in FY14. The total of $33.9 million in capital projects were
completed for needed upgrades, replacements and installation of new District facilities and
equipment (including generators, reservoirs, transmission and distribution facilities). This was
offset by annual depreciation totaling $30.5 million. Please refer to the Capital Assets section of
the MDA for further details.

•

Cash and investments reflect a net decrease of $26.5 million, which is the net effect of operations
and annual debt service payments.

•

Other assets reflect an increase of $0.5 million, related to activity of notes receivable, OPEB
assets, and unamortized bond issuance costs.
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•

Total liabilities decreased by $43.8 million in FY14. Noncurrent liabilities decreased by $28.8
million largely the result of the refinancing of approximately $48.6 million Series M Water
Revenue Bonds to a more favorable interest rate, the retirement of $12.5 million of State
Revolving Fund loans and $30.6 million of currently maturing Water Revenue Notes (Series A).
This resulted in approximately $8.8 million in debt service savings over the next three years.

•

The $15.0 million reduction in current liabilities is related to early repayment of unneeded
Extendable Municipal Commercial Paper and a reduction in maturing water revenue notes offset
by a slight increase in accounts payable.
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Results of Operations
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
June 30, 2014 and 2013
(In Millions of Dollars)
2014
OPERATING REVENUES:
Untreated water sales
Treated water sales
Other operating revenues
Total Operating Revenues

$

2013

Increase
(Decrease)

41.2 $
69.6
4.6
115.4

36.4
67.6
4.6
108.6

43.2
4.5
24.5
30.5
102.7

42.9
4.4
26.4
29.4
103.1

0.3
0.1
(1.9)
1.1
(0.4)

Net Operating Income

12.7

5.5

7.2

Non Operating Revenues (Expenses), net

(7.4)

(8.9)

1.5

5.3

(3.4)

8.7

Capital Contributions

16.1

8.8

7.3

CHANGES IN NET POSITION

21.4

5.4

16.0

884.5

881.5

3.0

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Operations
Public information and customer service
Administrative and general
Depreciation and amortization
Total Operating Expenses

Net Income Before Contributions

NET POSITION BEGINNING OF YEAR
Restatement due to the implementation of GASB
65 (See note 1.P.)
NET POSITION END OF YEAR

$

4.8
2.0
6.8

(2.4)
$ 905.9 $

884.5 $

21.4

Comparison of FY14 to FY13: The District ended the year with total revenues exceeding total expenses
by $12.7 million. Total FY14 operating revenues of $115.4 million were $6.8 million higher than FY13,
while total operating expenses of $102.7 million reflected a decrease of $0.4 million. Non-operating net
expenses decreased by $1.5 million to $7.4 million, while capital contributions of $16.1 million represent
a $7.3 million increase from FY13. Major contributors to this year’s results are as follows:
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• Operating revenues increased by $6.8 million in FY14, due primarily to $4.8 million of increased
consumption from municipal & industrial untreated water customers, in addition to a $2.0 million
increase in consumption for residential and wholesale treated water customers. The higher
consumption is driven by the City of Antioch increasing their water purchases from the District
due to the poor water quality from their alternate river water source. This was partially offset by
customer response to the District’s 15% Voluntary Drought Management Program.
• Operating expense for FY14 decreased by $0.4 million over FY13.
• Capital contributions of $16.1 million reflect an increase of $7.3 million in FY14 compared to
FY13, reflecting $3.0 million in higher grant funding and a $4.3 million increase in contributions
in aid of construction.
• Non-Operating expense of $7.4 million decreased by $1.5 million compared to FY13. The change
represents a decrease of $1.1 million in property taxes, $0.5 million in lower investment earnings,
a $1.6 million increase in the fair value of investments and a $0.1 million reduction in rent and
other income offset by $1.6 million of reduced interest expense.
Capital Assets:
The District’s investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2014, amounts to $1.2 billion (net of
accumulated depreciation). The investment in capital assets includes utility plant and canal system, land
and rights of way, and construction in progress as follows:
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
June 30, 2014 and 2013
(In Millions of Dollars)
2014
Utility plant and canal system (net of
depreciation)
Land and rights of way
Construction in progress
Total

2013

$ 919.9 $ 929.4
257.5
257.5
62.6
49.8
$1,240.0 $1,236.7

Increase
(Decrease)
$ (9.5)
0.0
12.8
$ 3.3

The total increase in the District’s investment in capital assets for FY14 was $3.3 million (net of annual
depreciation). Major contributors to the increase in capital assets are as follows:
• Utility plant and canal system decreased by $9.5 million, net of depreciation. Completed projects
for the year included Seismic Improvements, GIS Enhancement, Untreated Water Lateral 7.3
Replacement, continued Water Quality Improvement Rebate Programs and various applicantfunded projects, such as the Walden Commons. Offsetting depreciation totaled $30.5 million.
• Land and rights of way remained at levels consistent with FY13.
• Construction in progress increased by $12.8 million in FY14 due primarily to preparation for the
District Center Building Improvement project, and continued progress on the Canal Replacement
and LV Pipeline at Balfour Interchange projects.
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Readers desiring more detailed information on the District’s capital assets should refer to Note 2 of the
accompanying financial statements.
Debt Administration:
At June 30, 2014, the District had $500.0 million total long-term and mezzanine debt outstanding. In July
2013, the District issued $91.7 million in long-term Water Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series R) to refund
previously issued Series M Water Revenue Bonds at more favorable interest rates, and to retire $12.5
million of State Revolving Fund loans and $30.6 million of currently maturing Water Revenue Notes
(Series A). As a result of the Series R issuance the District realized approximately $8.8 million in debt
service savings, with the majority of the savings to be recognized in FY14-16. Additionally, in June 2014
the District issued $99.4 million in long-term Water Revenue Refunding Bonds (Series T) to fully refund
the previously issued Series N Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, resulting in an additional $18.9 million
in debt service savings. The majority of savings from Series T will be realized in FY14 and FY20-26.
Total long-term and mezzanine debt outstanding consists of $398.2 million of Water Revenue Bonds and
$101.8 million in Water Revenue Notes (net of unamortized discount and premium). The District’s
annual debt service for the upcoming fiscal year is $61.8 million, inclusive of Water Revenue Notes. The
issuance of $23.8 million in Water Revenue Notes (Series C) in early FY15 will refund the currently
maturing $25.7 million portion of Water Revenue Notes (Series A) and is expected to generate
approximately $2.0 million in debt service savings. Readers desiring more detailed information on the
District’s long-term debt should refer to Note 11 of the accompanying financial statements.
Request for Information:
This report is designed to provide ratepayers and creditors with a general overview of the District’s
finances and demonstrate the District’s accountability for the monies it receives. If you have any
questions about this report or need additional information, please contact: The Director of Finance, P.O.
Box H2O, Concord, CA 94524.
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
WITH SUMMARIZED TOTALS AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

ASSETS

Water
District
Fund

Water
Authority
Fund

Totals
2014

2013

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets (Note 2)
Non-depreciable
Depreciable, net

$316,900,879
892,551,240

$3,272,324
27,375,175

$320,173,203
919,926,415

$307,295,296
929,408,287

Total Capital Assets

1,209,452,119

30,647,499

1,240,099,618

1,236,703,583

3,554,049

254,509
3,241,723

Notes receivable
Net other post-employment benefits assets (Note 7)

3,554,049

Restricted Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Investments (Note 3)
Total Restricted Assets
Total Noncurrent Assets

8,015,863
99,101,801

76,417
2,336,794

8,092,280
101,438,595

30,662,612
109,050,061

107,117,664

2,413,211

109,530,875

139,712,673

1,320,123,832

33,060,710

1,353,184,542

1,379,912,488

44,220,314
49,957,641
20,487,223
1,208,678

41,293,072
49,149,740
19,422,550
1,758,723

115,873,856

111,624,085

1,469,058,398

1,491,536,573

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Investments (Note 3)
Receivables (Note 1I)
Other current assets
Interfund balances (Note 1J)
Total Current Assets
Total Assets

44,220,314
49,957,641
20,466,719
1,208,678
2,639,836

(2,639,836)

118,493,188

(2,619,332)

1,438,617,020

20,504

30,441,378

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014
WITH SUMMARIZED TOTALS AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

LIABILITIES

Water
District
Fund

Water
Authority
Fund

Totals
2014

2013

6,026,428
502,063
104,325,693
378,904,265

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Advances for construction (Note 4A)
Unearned revenue and other (Note 4B)
Water revenue notes (Note 5)
Water revenue bonds and loans (Note 5)
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

2,521,869
714,529
76,164,562
360,340,620

21,167,423

2,521,869
714,529
76,164,562
381,508,043

439,741,580

21,167,423

460,909,003

489,758,449

25,655,000

30,625,000

16,640,000
11,110,052
5,500,254
4,314,280
39,000,000

16,008,380
9,522,400
5,269,604
5,806,189
50,000,000

Current Liabilities:
Current maturities of water revenue notes (Note 5)
Current maturities of water revenue
bonds and loans (Note 5)
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Interest payable
Commercial paper (Note 5E)

25,655,000
14,740,000
11,110,052
5,500,254
4,202,680
39,000,000

1,900,000

Total Current Liabilities

100,207,986

2,011,600

102,219,586

117,231,573

Total Liabilities

539,949,566

23,179,023

563,128,589

606,990,022

724,790,024
73,692,568
100,184,862

7,580,076

732,370,100
73,692,568
99,867,141

695,721,462
75,093,061
113,732,028

$898,667,454

$7,262,355

$905,929,809

$884,546,551

111,600

NET POSITION (Note 1D)
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for capital assets
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

(317,721)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
WITH SUMMARIZED TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Water
District
Fund

Water
Authority
Fund

Totals
2014

2013

OPERATING REVENUES:
Untreated water sales
Treated water sales
Reimbursement of operating expenses
Miscellaneous service charges

$41,139,085
69,639,523
4,283,232
313,115

$41,139,085
69,639,523
4,283,232
313,115

$36,372,920
67,592,907
4,493,863
166,239

Total Operating Revenues

115,374,955

115,374,955

108,625,929

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Source of supply
Water treatment
Pumping
Transmission and distribution
Maintenance
Public information and customer service
Administrative and general
Depreciation (Note 2)

8,982,046
7,070,820
7,708,486
803,170
18,632,105
4,558,083
24,459,217
29,215,285

$1,248,450

8,982,046
7,070,820
7,708,486
803,170
18,632,105
4,558,083
24,459,217
30,463,735

7,797,825
7,673,912
9,030,345
874,249
17,569,129
4,409,929
26,408,870
29,384,677

Total Operating Expenses

101,429,212

1,248,450

102,677,662

103,148,936

13,945,743

(1,248,450)

12,697,293

5,476,993

2,635,711
2,037,963
49,592

3,654,152
2,487,222
(1,522,762)

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE):
Property taxes
Investment earnings
Net (decrease) in fair value of investments
Gain on sale of investment
Interest expense
Rent and other, net
Nonoperating revenue (expenses), net
NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS

2,635,711
2,018,297
49,592

19,666

(14,165,835)
1,019,960

(447,947)
1,470,351

(14,613,782)
2,490,311

(16,069,787)
2,592,706

(8,442,275)

1,042,070

(7,400,205)

(8,858,469)

5,297,088

(3,381,476)

5,503,468

(206,380)

CONTRIBUTIONS:
Capital grants
Contributions in aid of construction

3,689,237
12,396,933

3,689,237
12,396,933

718,422
8,083,862

Total capital contributions

16,086,170

16,086,170

8,802,284

21,383,258

5,420,808

884,546,551

881,526,859

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR

21,589,638
877,077,816

(206,380)
7,468,735

Restatement due to the implementation
of GASB 65 (Note 1.P.)
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

(2,401,116)
$898,667,454

$7,262,355

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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$905,929,809

$884,546,551

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
WITH SUMMARIZED TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Water
District
Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Internal activity - payments to other funds
Other receipts

$111,985,619
(46,954,019)
(41,383,281)
(1,450,491)
6,985,314

Water
Authority
Fund

Totals
2014
$111,985,619
(46,954,019)
(41,383,281)

2013
$107,606,798
(40,697,266)
(43,117,319)

$1,450,491
(195,999)

6,789,315

7,393,570

1,254,492

30,437,634

31,185,783

(40,947,506)
47,071,494
4,694,023

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

29,183,142

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from investment maturities and redemptions
Investment income

(38,793,302)
60,050,000
1,068,547

103,302
19,666

(38,690,000)
60,050,000
1,088,213

22,325,245

122,968

22,448,213

10,818,011

2,635,711

3,654,152

Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Property taxes received and other

2,635,711

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Additions to utility plant and equipment
Principal defeased in current year
Principal payments on long-term debt
and contracts payable
Net proceeds from debt issues
Contributions in aid of construction
Interest paid on long-term debt
Proceeds from capital grants
Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities
NET CASH FLOWS
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(33,008,224)
(169,643,058)
(65,099,971)
201,416,736
8,892,372
(15,656,196)
1,870,447

(71,227,894)
(19,719,507)

(851,548)

(449,495)

(1,301,043)
76,417

71,955,684
$52,236,177

$76,417

(33,859,772)
(169,643,058)

(28,195,621)
(120,377,204)

(65,099,971)
201,416,736
8,892,372
(16,105,691)
1,870,447

(47,340,388)
153,206,036
11,440,200
(15,486,520)
(850,572)

(72,528,937)

(47,604,069)

(19,643,090)

(5,600,275)

71,955,684

77,555,959

$52,312,594

$71,955,684
(Continued)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS - ENTERPRISE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
WITH SUMMARIZED TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Water
District
Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to cash
flows from operating activities:
Depreciation
Rent and other, net
Effect of changes in:
Accounts receivable
Notes receivable
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to/due from
Unearned revenue and other
Prepaid other post-employment benefits
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Water
Authority
Fund

Totals
2014

2013

$12,475,392

$221,901

$12,697,293

$5,476,993

29,215,285
6,136,669

1,248,450

30,463,735
6,136,669

29,384,677
2,592,706

(1,207,011)
254,509
552,826
(18,360,527)

3,640,971
247,687
185,740
(10,882,155)

212,466
(312,326)

(240,731)
779,895

(1,187,151)
254,509
552,826
(18,302,752)
138,224
212,466
(312,326)
$29,183,142

(19,860)

(57,775)
(138,224)

$1,254,492

SCHEDULE OF NON CASH ACTIVITIES
Change in fair market value
Change in receivables related to capital grants
Change in accounts payable related to acquisition of capital assets
Amortization of bond related discount and deferred loss
Capitalized interest related to construction in progress

$30,437,634

$2,188,152
(4,818,790)
(1,564,510)
(9,762,220)
2,635,250

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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$31,185,783

$1,415,839
4,669,702
(6,060,672)
102,541
2,635,250

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
RETIREMENT PLAN AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT TRUST FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014

2013

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3)
Investments, at fair value:
U.S. treasury securities
Federal agency securities
Mortgage/Asset - Backed Securities
Pooled funds
Real estate investment fund
Corporate bonds
Foreign bonds
Equity securities
Foreign securities
Equity mutual funds
Municipal bonds

$30,248,872

$7,801,798

12,632,019
745,838
13,178,098
8,810,142
5,744,993
11,172,688

5,240,414
2,038,228
12,019,472
7,299,014
5,249,884
13,326,883
386,497
10,355,901
254,268
86,212,076
239,700

1,086,857
93,248,297

Total investments
Total Cash and Investments
Receivables:
Accrued income
Contribution due from District
Contribution due from participants
Total receivables
Total assets

146,618,932

142,622,337

176,867,804

150,424,135

314,326
232,134
66,442

218,346
218,087
66,629

612,902

503,062

177,480,706

150,927,197

5,935

195,049

151,464,955
26,009,816

130,886,084
19,846,064

$177,474,771

$150,732,148

LIABILITIES
Pending trades payable
NET POSITION
Held in trust for pension benefits
Held in trust for other post-employment benefits
Total Net Position

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
RETIREMENT PLAN AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013

2014

2013

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
District
Paid by the District on behalf of employees
Paid by employees

$10,179,633
566,370
2,928,324

$13,596,113
594,037
2,736,337

13,674,327

16,926,487

18,825,979
4,680,102
(170,168)

11,872,527
3,380,348
(138,805)

Total net investment income

23,335,913

15,114,070

Total additions

37,010,240

32,040,557

10,267,617

9,156,524

Total deductions

10,267,617

9,156,524

Change in net position

26,742,623

22,884,033

150,732,148

127,848,115

$177,474,771

$150,732,148

Total contributions
Investment income:
Net appreciation in fair value of investments
Interest, dividends and other
Less: investment expenses

DEDUCTIONS
Distributions paid to participants

NET POSITION
Beginning of year
End of year

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. General
The District was formed under the authority of the County Water District Law, constituting Division 12
of the State Water Code (the County Water District Law) and is governed by an elected five-member
Board of Directors. The District, which was established on May 9, 1936, was created to purchase and
distribute water provided by the United States Government’s Bureau of Reclamation from the federal
government’s Central Valley Project. The District’s service area encompasses approximately 137,000
acres in the central and northeastern portions of Contra Costa County.
B. Financial Reporting Entity
The accompanying basic financial statements of the District include the financial activities of the
Authority, a component unit of the District (see Note 8), because financial operations are closely related
and the Authority is governed by the same Board. Separate financial statements of the Authority can be
obtained from the District. The basic financial statements do not include the Contra Costa Water
District Retirement Plan (the Plan) or Contra Costa Water District Other Post-Employment Benefits
Trust (the Trust), which covers substantially all of the District’s employees. Summarized financial
information related to the Plan and the Trust are disclosed in Note 6 and Note 7, respectively.
C. Basis of Presentation
The District’s Basic Financial Statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. The Government Accounting Standards Board is the
acknowledged standard setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting standards
followed by governmental entities in the United States of America.
The accounts of the District are organized and operated on a fund basis. The operations of each fund
are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, net
position, revenues, and expenses.
The District reports the following major proprietary (enterprise) funds:
Water District Fund – was established to purchase and distribute water provided by the United States
Government’s Bureau of Reclamation from the federal government’s Central Valley Project.
Water Authority Fund – is a joint powers authority created pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement, dated June 6, 1989 (the Agreement), between the District and the Diablo Water District
(Diablo) for the purpose of providing for the financing and construction of a joint water treatment plant.
Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprises – where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses,
including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges.
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The District reports the Retirement Plan Trust Fund and Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund,
which are comprised of two separate fiduciary funds as follows:
Retirement Plan Trust Fund – was established under a trust agreement made on February 17,
1962 and subsequently amended, is a single-employer defined benefit retirement plan in which all
permanent and full-time employees and members of the District’s Board of Directors are eligible
to participate.
Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund – was established in 2008 to administer a singleemployer, contributory, defined post-employment medical plan. The Trust provides postemployment health insurance benefits for eligible directors, officers, and employees of the District.
D. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the full
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.
Non-exchange transactions, in which the District gives or receives value without directly receiving or
giving equal value in exchange, including taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual
basis, revenue from taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied or assessed.
Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility
requirements have been satisfied.
The District may fund programs with a combination of cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block
grants, and general revenues. Thus, both restricted and unrestricted net position may be available to
finance program expenditures. The District’s policy is to first apply restricted grant resources to such
programs, followed by general revenues if necessary.
Certain indirect costs are included in program expenses reported for individual functions and activities.
Net Position is the excess of all the District’s assets and deferred outflows over all its liabilities and
deferred inflows, regardless of fund. Net Position is divided into three captions. These captions
apply only to Net Position and are described below:
Net Investment in Capital Assets – This component of net position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and deferred outflows of
resources; reduced by the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of these assets. This net position is considered non-expendable.
Restricted – This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net position used
through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors,
contributors or laws or regulators of other governments. It also pertains to constraints imposed
by law or constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
Unrestricted – This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet the
definition of “restricted” or “investment in capital assets”. Amounts included as unrestricted
net position are available for designation for specific purposes as established by the District’s
Board of Directors.
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position – The statement of revenues, expenses
and changes in net position is the operating statement for proprietary funds. Revenues are reported by
major source. These statements distinguish between operating and non-operating revenues and expenses
and present a separate subtotal for operating revenues, operating expenses, and operating income.
E. Measurement Focus
Enterprise funds are accounted for on a cost of services or economic resources measurement focus,
which means that all assets and all liabilities associated with their activity are included on their balance
sheets. Enterprise fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses)
in total net position.
F. Classification of Revenues
Operating revenues consist of sales of water, reimbursements of operating expenses and service charges.
Nonoperating revenues consist of property taxes, investment earnings, and contributions in aid of
construction; grant revenues, rent and special charges that can be used for either operating or capital
purposes.
When restricted resources are available for use for a specific purpose, it is the District’s policy to use
these restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
G. Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows the District defines cash and cash equivalents to include all
cash and temporary investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.
H. Investments
Investments are stated at fair value. Included in investment income (loss) is the net change in the fair
value of investments which consists of the realized gains or losses and the unrealized appreciation
(depreciation) of those investments. Measurement of the fair value of investments is based upon quoted
market prices.
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
I. Receivables
The District bills water consumption on a cycle billing method. Cycle billing results in an amount of
services rendered but not yet billed at year-end. The District has recorded this revenue by estimating the
unbilled amount. The estimate was calculated by using the billings subsequent to the balance sheet date
(June 30) and calculating the amount of service provided prior to June 30. This calculated amount is
included in accounts receivable.
Receivables at June 30 are comprised of the following:
2014
Customer accounts
Grants receivable
Accrued interest
Current portion of notes receivable
Leases and loans
Miscellaneous
Total Receivables

2013

$16,119,683
1,940,961
715,662
254,529
379,972
1,076,416

$17,257,836
122,171
858,000
247,554
53,029
883,960

$20,487,223

$19,422,550

J. Current Interfund Balances
Current interfund balances arise in the normal course of business and are expected to be repaid shortly
after the end of the fiscal year.
At June 30, 2014, the Water Authority Fund owed the Water District Fund $2,639,836 which primarily
represents the District’s share of upcoming semi-annual debt service payment for the Water Authority
bonds that is made in the subsequent fiscal year.
K. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting
The District follows these procedures in establishing its budgetary data:
1. Budgets are adopted on a two-year basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles. Budgets are adopted on a two-year basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles. These budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by
the Board. Budget adjustments with no-net-change impact are allowed. The General
Manager is authorized to make no-net-change budget adjustments that do not exceed
$50,000 per adjustment, except for changes in labor. Budget adjustments that exceed
$50,000 or change labor budgets, or make a net change to the total budget, require the
approval of the District’s Board of Directors. Additionally, each of the Assistant General
Managers are authorized to make no-net-change budget adjustments within budget
categories up to $10,000.
2. Prior to June 30, the proposed two-year budget is submitted to the General Manager, District
Finance Officer, Finance Committee and District’s Board of Directors for review.
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
3. Prior to June 30 the proposed two-year budget is submitted to the District’s Board of
Directors for approval and the budget resolution is introduced. At a regularly scheduled
Board meeting the resolution is adopted, normally before July 1.
4. Noticed public meetings are conducted to obtain rate payer comments.
5. Budgetary status is reviewed at mid-year by the District’s Board of Directors. Prior to July 1
of the second year of a two-year budget, that year’s budget is reviewed in detail by the
District’s Board of Directors with proposed changes being submitted for approval by Board
resolution.
L. Property Taxes
Property taxes are levied by Contra Costa County and a portion is distributed to the District. The
District recognizes property taxes as revenue in the fiscal year of levy.
M. Debt Issuance Costs
Debt premium costs are capitalized as an offset to long-term debt and amortized using the effective
interest method over the life of the related debt. Issuance costs for the District’s tax-exempt
commercial paper short-term borrowings are expensed as incurred.
N. Compensated Absences
Compensated absences including accumulated unpaid vacation, sick pay and other employee benefits
are accounted for as expenses in the year earned.
O. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.
P. New Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Pronouncements and Restatement
GASB Statement No. 65 – In March 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 65, Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting
standards that reclassify as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain
items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. The provisions of this Statement are
effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 2012.
The
implementation of this Statement resulted in a retroactive restatement of net position for deferred
bond issuance costs previously recognized. The net impact to the ending balance of net position, in
the amount of $2,401,116, is shown on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position.
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
GASB issued Statement No. 67 – In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 67, Financial
Reporting for Pension Plans. This statement which was adopted during the year ended June 30, 2014,
addresses accounting and financial reporting requirements for pension plans. The requirements for
GASB 67 require changes in presentation of the financial statements, notes to the financial statements
and Required Supplementary Information. Significant changes include an actuarial calculation of total
and net pension liability, the sensitivity of the net pension liability to the discount rates and increased
investment activity disclosures. The implementation of GASB 67 did not significantly impact the
accounting for accounts receivable and investment balances. The total pension liability, determined in
accordance with GASB 67, is presented in Note 6 and in the Required Supplementary Information.
NOTE 2 – CAPITAL ASSETS
A. Summary
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. The District capitalizes all assets with a historical cost
of at least $5,000 and a useful life of at least three years. The cost of additions to utility plant and major
replacements of property are capitalized. Capitalized costs include material, direct labor, transportation
and such indirect items as engineering, supervision, employee benefits and interest on net borrowed
funds related to plant under construction. Contributed property is recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation. Payments received for connection fees are recorded as contributions in aid
of construction. Repairs, maintenance and minor replacements of property are expensed.
The purpose of depreciation is to spread the cost of capital assets equitably among all customers over the
life of these assets, so that each customer’s bill includes a pro rata share of the cost of these assets. The
amount charged to depreciation expense each year represents that year’s pro rata share of depreciable
capital assets.
Depreciation of all capital assets in service, excluding land, is charged as an expense against operations
each year and the total amount of depreciation taken over the years, called accumulated depreciation, is
reported on the balance sheet as a reduction in the book value of the capital assets.
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 2 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)
Capital assets are depreciated using the straight line method of depreciation, which means the cost of the
asset is divided by its expected useful life in years and the result is charged to expense each year until
the asset is fully depreciated. The District has assigned the useful lives listed below to capital assets:
Utility plant:
Transmission and distribution
Treatment
Pumping
Reservoir and appurtenances:
Electrical/instrumentation
Roads
Structures/piping/fencing
Steel reservoirs/pumps/motors
Pipelines
Dam/intake/outlet pipes
General plant:
Computers/furniture/operating equipment
Vehicles
Scada equipment/forklifts
Building and facilities
Canal system

Years
42
42
45-50
15
33
40
50
75
100
5
10
10
42
100

B. Additions, Retirements, and Transfers
Capital assets balances and activity are summarized below:
Balance at
June 30, 2013
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and land rights
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated:
Utility plant
Canal system
Total capital assets being depreciated

Additions

Retirements

Transfers

Balance at
June 30, 2014

$257,543,834
49,751,462

$33,901,155

($21,023,248)

$257,543,834
62,629,369

307,295,296

33,901,155

(21,023,248)

320,173,203

1,318,767,576
21,136,888

($397,077)

21,023,248

1,339,393,747
21,136,888

1,339,904,464

(397,077)

21,023,248

1,360,530,635

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Utility plant
Canal system

(401,992,391)
(8,503,786)

(30,246,438)
(217,297)

355,692

(431,883,137)
(8,721,083)

Total accumulated depreciation

(410,496,177)

(30,463,735)

355,692

(440,604,220)

929,408,287

(30,463,735)

(41,385)

$3,437,420

($41,385)

Net capital assets being depreciated
Total capital assets, net

$1,236,703,583
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21,023,248

919,926,415
$1,240,099,618

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 2 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)
C. Capacity Agreements with the City of Brentwood
The District entered into a long-term treated water agreement with the City of Brentwood (City) in
2000. This agreement was subsequently amended in 2003. Under the 2003 amendment, the City
purchased a six million gallon per day capacity right in the District’s Randall-Bold Water Treatment
Plant (Plant) for $10 million. The District retains complete ownership in the Plant.
In 2004, the District entered into a separate agreement to design, construct and operate for the City a
dedicated water treatment plant (Brentwood WTP). The agreement was amended in December 2006
to clarify the terms and conditions of the original agreement. Brentwood WTP was placed in service
July 2008. Under the terms of the agreement, the District owns the plant and is responsible for all
aspects of ownership including maintaining the plant in good working order. The City holds an
exclusive capacity right in the plant and is responsible to reimburse the District for all plant
expenditures including, operating, maintenance, and subsequent capital expenditures.
D. Contra Costa Canal System
Pursuant to an agreement between the District and the United States Government (United States)
dated June 28, 1972, the District has the right to acquire specific quantities of water from the United
States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR). Under the terms of the agreement, the United States was
responsible for constructing the Contra Costa Canal System, which includes reservoirs, transmission,
distribution, pumping and various facilities required to deliver the water to the District. The District
has the responsibility for operating and maintaining the facilities.
E. Construction in Progress
Construction in Progress in fiscal 2013-2014 comprises:
Expended to Date
Los Vaqueros (LV) Expansion 275TAF Federal/State Studies

$29,312,307

Applicant Funded Projects

7,236,564

Canal Replacement

6,837,385

Untreated Water Facility Improvement Program

4,984,943

Water Treatment Plant Improvement Program

2,556,160

LV Pipeline at Balfour Interchange

2,313,674

Treated Water Facility Improvements/Reservoir Rehabilitation Program

1,827,261

District Center Building Improvements

1,279,288

Pipeline Renewal/Replacement Program

1,181,696

Watershed Improvements

657,414

Shortcut Pipeline Improvements

620,887

Treated Water Service Area Master Plan

620,842

East Contra Costa County Integrated Regional Water
Management Plan Update

593,825

Regional Capacity Study

465,960

Rock Slough Fish Screen

441,542

Regional Desalination study

435,511

Other Projects & Programs

1,264,110

Total

$62,629,369
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NOTE 2 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)
At June 30, 2014, the remaining costs for major projects are estimated to be:

Projected Costs
Canal Replacement
Shortcut Pipeline Improvements
District Center Building Improvements

Estimated
Completion
Date

$15,180,495

2016

14,241,113

2019

9,342,286

2016

Untreated Water Facility Improvement Program

7,051,887

ongoing

Pipeline Renewal/Replacement Program

5,756,733

ongoing

Water Treatment Plant Improvement Program

4,027,239

ongoing

Applicant Funded Projects

3,773,059

ongoing

Treated Water Facility Improvements/Reservoir Rehabilitation Program

2,000,911

ongoing

Watershed Improvements

1,879,133

ongoing

Los Vaqueros (LV) Pipeline at Balfour Interchange

1,038,600

2015

Rock Slough Fish Screen

613,397

2016

LV Expansion 275TAF Federal/State Studies

366,419

2016

Regional Capacity Study

119,466

2015

116,193

2016

East Contra Costa County Integrated Regional Water
Management Plan Update
Treated Water Service Area Master Plan

13,309

Other Projects and Programs

8,967,567

Total

2015
ongoing

$74,487,807

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS
A. Policies
The District invests in individual investments and in investment pools. Individual investments are
evidenced by specific identifiable securities instruments, or by an electronic entry registering the
owner in the records of the institution issuing the security, called the book entry system. In order to
increase security, the District employs the Trust Department of a bank as the custodian of certain
District managed investments, regardless of their form.
The District’s investments are carried at fair value, as required by generally accepted accounting
principles. The District adjusts the carrying value of its investments to reflect their fair value at each
fiscal year end, and it includes the effects of these adjustments in income for that fiscal year.
The District is in compliance with the Board approved Investment Policy and California Government
Code requirements.
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
B. Classification
The District’s cash and investments consist of the following at June 30, 2014:
Unrestricted
Restricted
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Designated

Undesignated

Total
Unrestricted

Total

$8,092,280
101,438,595

$14,777,298
33,505,435

$29,443,016
16,452,206

$44,220,314
49,957,641

$52,312,594
151,396,236

$109,530,875

$48,282,733

$45,895,222

$94,177,955

$203,708,830

C. Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy
The District’s Investment Policy and the California Government Code allow the District to invest in the
following, provided the credit ratings of the issuers are acceptable to the District and approved
percentages and maturities are not exceeded. The table below also identifies certain provisions of the
California Government Code, or the District’s Investment Policy where the District’s Investment Policy
is more restrictive.

Authorized Investment Type
Repurchase Agreements
California Local Agency Investment Fund
U. S. Treasury Obligations
U.S. Agency Securities
Bankers' Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Collateralized Certificates of Deposit
Medium Term Corporate Notes
Money Market Mutual Funds
California Asset Management Program

Maximum
Maturity
92 Days
Upon Demand
5 Years
5 Years
180 Days
270 Days
5 Years
5 Years
Upon Demand
Upon Demand

(A) No Board established limit.
(B) LAIF limit is $50,000,000.
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Minimum
Credit
Quality
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
A
A1, P1
N/A
A
N/A
N/A

Maximum
in
Portfolio
20%
(A)
(A)
(A)
25%
15%
30%
30%
(A)
(A)

Maximum
Investment
In One Issuer
(A)
(B)
(A)
(A)
30%
10%
(A)
(A)
(A)
(A)

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
D. Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements
The District must maintain required amounts of cash and investments with trustees or fiscal agents
under the terms of certain debt issues. These funds are unexpended bond proceeds or are pledged
reserves to be used if the District fails to meet its obligations under these debt issues. The California
Government Code requires these funds to be invested in accordance with District resolutions, bond
indentures or State statute. In addition to the authorized investments of the District listed above, the
table below identifies additional investment types that are authorized for investments held by fiscal
agents.
Authorized Investment Type
Corporate Securities
Secured Municipal and Public Agency
Housing Authority Bonds and Project Notes
General Obligations of any State
Variable Rate Obligations
Cash Sweep Accounts
Money Market Funds
Shares in Common Law Trusts
Investment Agreement

Minimum Credit Quality
Highest Rating Category
N/A
2 Highest Rating Categories
Highest Rating Category
N/A
N/A
2 Highest Rating Categories
Highest Rating Category

There are no restrictions on the maximum amount invested in each security type or a maximum that can
be invested in any one issuer. All investments are required to have maturity dates of less than five years
or not later than the date the moneys are required by the Trustee.
E. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. Normally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its
fair value to changes in market interest rates. The District generally manages its interest rate risk by
holding investments to maturity.
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Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments (including
investments held by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following
table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity or earliest call date:

Investment Type

U.S. Agency Securities:
Non-Callable
Callable
Treasury Notes
Medium Term Notes
Commercial Paper
Total Investments
Money Market Funds
California Local Agency Investment Fund
California Asset Management Program
Overnight Investment
Cash in Banks
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

12 Months
or less

$5,190,450
5,000,650
21,417,689
5,139,028
$36,747,817

Maturities
13 to 24
Months

25 to 60
Months

$25,880,316
5,102,400
10,144,553
14,184,281

$25,556,164

$55,311,550

$59,336,869

7,811,880
25,968,825

Total

$56,626,930
10,103,050
17,956,433
61,570,795
5,139,028
$151,396,236

$197,944
43,513,830
919,200
327,648
7,353,972

$197,944
43,513,830
919,200
327,648
7,353,972

$52,312,594

52,312,594

Total Cash and Investments

$203,708,830

The District is a participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by
California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of
California. The District reports its investment in LAIF at the fair value amount provided by LAIF,
which is the same as the value of the pool share. The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are maintained on an amortized cost basis. Included
in LAIF’s investment portfolio are collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed securities,
other asset-backed securities, loans to certain state funds, and floating rate securities issued by federal
agencies, government-sponsored enterprises, United States Treasury Notes and Bills, and
corporations. As of June 30, 2014, these investments matured in an average of 232 days.
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F. Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. Presented below is the actual rating as of June 30, 2014 for each investment type
as provided by Moody’s Investor Service (Moody’s).
Aaa

Investment Type

Aa1

U.S. Agency Securities:
Non-Callable
Callable
Treasury Notes
Medium Term Notes
Commercial Paper

$56,626,930
10,103,050
17,956,433
5,082,600
5,139,028

Total Investments

$94,908,041

Aa3

Aa2

A1

A2

A3

$7,386,336

$9,935,625

$9,022,739

$16,660,519

$7,309,636

$6,173,340

$7,386,336

$9,935,625

$9,022,739

$16,660,519

$7,309,636

$6,173,340

Not Rated

Money Market Funds
California Local Agency
Investment Fund
California Asset Management
Program
Overnight Investment
Cash in Banks
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total
$56,626,930
10,103,050
17,956,433
61,570,795
5,139,028
151,396,236

$197,944

197,944

43,513,830

43,513,830

919,200
327,648
7,353,972

919,200
327,648
7,353,972

52,312,594

52,312,594

G. Concentration of Credit Risk
Included in table F above are the following significant investments in the securities of issuers other
than U. S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools in any organization that
represent in excess of 5% of the District’s total investments as follows:
Reporting
Unit

Issuer

Investment
Type

Reported
Amount

U.S. Agency Securities

$32,040,810

U.S. Agency Securities
U.S. Agency Securities

24,099,684
8,252,692

U.S. Agency Securities

2,336,794

District
Federal National Mortgage
Association
Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation
Federal Home Loan Banks
Authority
Federal National Mortgage
Association

H. Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for cash on deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities
that are in the possession of another party.
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California Law requires banks and savings and loan institutions to pledge government securities with
a market value of 110% of the District’s cash on deposit, or first trust deed mortgage notes with a
market value of 150% of the deposit, as collateral for these deposits. Under California Law this
collateral is held in a separate investment pool by another institution in the District’s name and places
the District’s ahead of general creditors of the institution.
Fiduciary Funds – Investment Policy’s and Specific Risks
Retirement Plan
I. Investments Authorized by the Plan’s Investment Policy
The Plan’s Trust agreement and applicable state laws authorize the Plan to invest in obligations of the
U.S. Treasury and other U.S. agencies, certificates of deposit, domestic and international stocks,
bankers’ acceptances, corporate bonds rated A or better by Moody’s Investor Service or Standard and
Poor’s Corporation, and asset-backed securities, money market funds, and real estate. All
investments of the Plan are held separately from District funds by the Plan’s custodian in the Plan’s
name. The custodian is a counterparty and agent of the District.
J. Classification – The Plan’s cash and investments consist of the following at June 30, 2014:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments

$6,745,561
144,112,427
$150,857,988

K. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. Normally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its
fair value to changes in market interest rates. The Plan generally manages its interest rate risk by
holding investments to maturity.
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Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Plan’s investments to market interest rate
fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the Plan’s investments
by maturity or earliest call date:
12 Months
or less

Investment Type
U.S. Treasury Securities
Non-Callable
Mortgage/Asset - Backed Securities
Commercial
Government
U.S. Agency Securities:
Non-Callable
Corporate Bonds
Equity Securities
Total Investments

13 to 24
Months

25 to 60
Months

$4,338,799

$3,129,530

$2,837,544

$2,326,146

$12,632,019

105

2,679

615,407
18,589

4,352,685
8,188,633

4,968,092
8,210,006

315,392

745,838
1,333,558
113,575

9,523,690
973,282

745,838
11,172,640
1,086,857

$3,447,601

$5,664,511

$25,364,436

38,815,452

$4,338,904

More than
60 Months

Real Estate Investment Funds
Pooled Funds
Cash
Equity Mutual Funds
Money Market Funds

Total

5,744,993
8,810,142
11,660
90,741,840
6,733,901

Total Cash and Investments

$150,857,988

L. Fair Value of Highly Sensitive to Change Interest Rates
The terms of a debt investment may cause its fair value to be highly sensitive to interest rate changes.
The plan has invested in mortgage-backed securities (MBS) and commercial mortgage-backed
securities (CMBS), which are mortgage-backed bonds that pay pass-through rates with varying
maturities. The fair values of MBS and CMBS are considered sensitive to interest with varying
maturities. The fair values of MBS and CMBS are considered sensitive to interest rate changes because
they have embedded options, which are triggers related to quantities of delinquencies or defaults in the
loans backing the mortgage pool. If a balance of delinquent loans reaches a certain threshold, interest
and principal that would be used to pay junior bondholders is instead directed to pay off the principal
balance of senior bondholders, shortening the life of the senior bonds.
The Plan’s investments include the following investments that are highly sensitive to interest rate
fluctuations to a greater degree than already indicated above:

Highly Sensitive Investments
Commercial Mortgage - Backed Securities
Government Mortgage - Backed Securities
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M. Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Presented below is the actual rating as of June 30, 2014 for each investment type as
provided by Moody’s.
2014
Investment Rating
Aaa

U.S. Agency
Securities

Asset Backed
Securities

$13,377,857

$10,711,476

Corporate
Bonds
$260,330

Totals
$24,349,663

Aa1

494,897

Aa2

75,872

100,413

176,285

A1

250,812

105,300

356,112

A2

112,592

1,228,897

1,341,489

A3

127,277

1,202,384

1,329,661

Baa1

63,419

2,159,774

2,223,193

Baa2
Baa3
Ba1

186,320
554,137

3,248,952
3,144,927
615,317

3,435,272
3,699,064
615,317

78,257

78,257

$12,144,551

38,099,210

Ba2
Sub-total
Not Rated:
Asset-Backed Securities
Pooled Funds
Corporate Bonds
Real Estate Investment Funds
Equity Mutual Funds
Money Market Funds
Cash

$13,377,857

$12,576,802

494,897

601,296
8,810,142
114,946
5,744,993
90,741,840
6,733,901
11,660

Total

$150,857,988
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N. Concentration of Credit Risk
Information regarding significant investments at June 30, 2014 (other than U.S. Government or U.S.
Government guaranteed obligations) in any organization that represents in excess of 5% of the Plan’s
net assets as follows:
Investment
Reported
Issuer
Type
Amount
The OakMark International Fund
Mutual Fund
$21,902,396
Vanguard Total Stock Market Index
Mutual Fund
9,315,098
WHG Income Opportunity Fund
Mutual Fund
7,527,064
O. Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for cash on deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, the Plan will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of another party.
California Law requires banks and savings and loan institutions to pledge government securities with
a market value of 110% of the Plan’s cash on deposit, or first trust deed mortgage notes with a market
value of 150% of the deposit, as collateral for these deposits. Under California Law this collateral is
held in a separate investment pool by another institution in the Plan’s name and places the Plan ahead
of general creditors of the institution.
The Plan invests in individual investments and in investment pools. Individual investments are
evidenced by specific identifiable securities instruments, or by an electronic entry registering the
owner in the records of the institution issuing the security, called the book entry system. In order to
increase security, the Plan employs the Trust Department of a bank or trustee as the custodian of
certain Plan investments, regardless of their form.
Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust
P. Authorized Investment Strategy
The Trust’s investment policies authorize the Trust to invest in financial instruments in three broad
investment categories: Domestic Fixed Income, Equity Funds, and real estate. These financial
instruments can include, but are not limited to, corporate bonds, commercial paper, U.S. government
securities, common and preferred stock, real estate investment trusts, and mutual funds. Domestic
Fixed Income investments may include futures and options contracts in order to provide added
flexibility in managing the fixed income portfolio.
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The District Board is authorized to designate its investment manager to manage the assets under their
supervision subject to the laws of the State of California and the Investment Guidelines established by
the District Board. Allocation of assets to the investment managers are determined by the District’s
Board to accommodate changing conditions and laws. The long-range asset allocation goal is as
follows:
Broad Domestic Equity
International Equity
Domestic Fixed Income
Real Estate
Emerging Markets Debt
Multi-Asset Class

35%
14%
28%
8%
5%
10%

The composite asset allocation goal is pursued by the Trust on a long-term basis and revised if
significant changes occur within the economic and/or capital market environment. Progress toward the
goal is reviewed at least annually.
Q. Classification – The Plan’s cash and investments consist of the following at June 30, 2014:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Total

$23,503,311
2,506,505
$26,009,816

R. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Normally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value to changes in market interest rates. The Trust generally manages its interest rate risk by holding
investments to maturity.
Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Trust’s investments to market interest rate
fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the Trust’s investments
by maturity or earliest call date:
2014

Investment Type
Corporate Bonds
Mutual Funds
Total Investments

12 Months
or less

More than
60 Months
$48

$48
2,506,457

$48

$2,506,505

$2,506,457
$2,506,457
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S. Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Presented below is the actual rating as of June 30, 2014, for each investment type as
provided by Moody’s or Standard and Poors.
2014
Corporate
Bonds

Investment Rating
Aaa

$48

Not Rated:
Mutual Funds

Totals
$48
2,506,457

Total

$2,506,505

T. Concentration Risk
The market value of investments in any one organization exceeding 5% of the Trust’s total investments
as of June 30, 2014 are as follows:
Issuer
Dodge & Cox
Pimco All

Type
Mutual Funds - Equity
Mutual Funds - Balanced

Amount
$1,126,172
1,351,778

U. Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for cash on deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, the Trust will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of another party.
California Law requires banks and savings and loan institutions to pledge government securities with
a market value of 110% of the Trust’s cash on deposit, or first trust deed mortgage notes with a
market value of 150% of the deposit, as collateral for these deposits. Under California Law this
collateral is held in a separate investment pool by another institution in the Trust’s name and places
the Trust ahead of general creditors of the institution.
The Trust invests in individual investments and in investment pools. Individual investments are
evidenced by specific identifiable securities instruments, or by an electronic entry registering the
owner in the records of the institution issuing the security, called the book entry system. In order to
increase security, the Trust employs the Trust Department of a bank or trustee as the custodian of
certain Trust investments, regardless of their form.
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A. Advances for Construction
The District records deposits from contractors for the design and construction of facilities to provide
water services as advances for construction. Changes in this account for the year ended June 30, 2014
were as follows:
Balance, July 1, 2013

$6,026,428

Deposits received

3,160,044

Earned revenue or deposits refunded

(6,664,603)

Balance, June 30, 2014

$2,521,869

B. Unearned Revenue and Other
The District records Facility Reserve Charges as unearned revenues, and amortizes such revenue over
the life of the underlying agreement. Changes in this account for the year ended June 30, 2014 were
as follows:
Balance, July 1, 2013

$502,063

Increase in Unearned Revenue

460,000

Revenue recognized

(247,534)

Balance, June 30, 2014

$714,529
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A. Composition and Changes
The District generally incurs long-term debt to finance projects or purchase assets, which will have
useful lives equal to or greater than the related debt. The District’s debt issues and transactions are
summarized below and discussed in detail thereafter.
Original Issue
Amount
Water Revenue Notes:
2010 Series A,
1.00 - 4.00%, due 10/01/15
2011 Series B,
2.00 - 5.00%, due 10/01/16
Subtotal Water revenue notes
Water Revenue Bonds:
2003 Series M Refunding Bonds,
2.00% to 5.00%, due 10/01/26
2005 Series N Refunding Bonds,
5.00%, due 10/01/26
2007 Series O Refunding Bonds
4.25-5.00%, due 10/01/29
2011 Series P Refunding Bonds,
2.00 - 5.00%, due 10/01/25
2012 Series A Refunding Bonds,
1.00 - 3.00%, due 10/01/20
2012 Series Q Refunding Bonds,
3.00 - 5.00%, due 10/01/32
2013 Series R Refunding Bonds,
5.00%, due 10/01/43
2013 Series T Refunding Bonds
4.00 - 5.00%, due 10/1/25

$127,630,000
59,820,000

Subtotal State Revolving Fund Loans:
Total long-term debt
Add: Unamortized premium
Water Revenue Notes
Water Revenue Bonds
Total long-term debt, net

Additions

$69,800,000

Retirements

$30,625,000

59,820,000
129,620,000

30,625,000

Balance
June 30, 2014

Amount due
within one
year

$39,175,000

$5,655,000

59,820,000

20,000,000

98,995,000

25,655,000

86,620,000

68,635,000

68,635,000

114,555,000

114,555,000

114,555,000

67,710,000

56,845,000

3,345,000

53,500,000

3,500,000

46,705,000

40,380,000

10,810,000

29,570,000

11,240,000

22,940,000

22,940,000

22,940,000

1,900,000

87,115,000

87,115,000

87,115,000

91,670,000

$91,670,000

91,670,000

99,405,000

99,405,000

99,405,000

Subtotal Water Revenue Bonds:
State Revolving Fund Loans:
2001 State Revolving Fund Loan
2.5132%, due 07/01/22
2004 State Revolving Fund Loan
2.39%, due 07/01/24
2005 State Revolving Fund Loan
2.39%, due 07/01/24

Balance
June 30, 2013

390,470,000

191,075,000

197,345,000

384,200,000

16,640,000

241,074,690

483,195,000

42,295,000

2,506,131

2,824,562

15,137,776

8,132,298

8,132,298

2,000,000

1,216,133

1,216,133

5,942,427

3,756,259

3,756,259

13,104,690
533,194,690

13,104,690
191,075,000

5,330,693
(8,662,045)
$529,863,338
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B. Description of the District’s Long Term Debt Issues
2010 Water Revenue Notes, Series A – The District issued Water Revenue Notes on June 30, 2010, for
refinancing $79,000,000 of outstanding Tax-Exempt Commercial Paper Notes and for funding
$53,505,118 of future construction projects. The Water Revenue Notes are special obligations of the
District and are payable solely from and secured by a pledge of net revenues of the Water System.
Principal payments are payable annually on October 1. Interest payments are payable semi-annually on
April 1 and October 1. On July 30, 2013 proceeds from the 2013 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series R (described below) were used to refund $30,625,000 of the Series A Notes.
2011 Water Revenue Notes, Series B – The District issued Water Revenue Notes on July 6, 2011, for
funding $67,546,468 of future construction projects. The Water Revenue Notes are special obligations
of the District and are payable solely from and secured by a pledge of net revenues of the Water System.
Principal payments are payable annually on October 1. Interest payments are payable semi-annually on
April 1 and October 1.
2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series M – The District issued Water Revenue Bonds on
July 23, 2003 to provide funds for refunding $72,010,000 of outstanding Water Revenue Bonds
Series G, and $10,700,000 of outstanding Tax-Exempt Commercial Paper Notes. The Water Revenue
Bonds are special obligations of the District and are payable solely from and secured by a pledge of
net revenues of the Water System. Principal payments were payable annually on October 1. Interest
payments were payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1. On July 30, 2013 proceeds from the
2013 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series R were used to fully refund the Series M bonds.
2005 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series N – The District issued Water Revenue Bonds on
March 9, 2005 to provide funds for refunding $114,555,000 of outstanding Water Revenue Bonds
Series G. In accordance with the District’s policy, the difference between the refunded amount and
the carrying value of the refunded bonds, which amounted to $23,607,795 has been capitalized and
included in unamortized discounts and issuance costs and amortized over the remaining life of the
refunded debts. The Water Revenue Bonds are special obligations of the District and are payable
solely from and secured by a pledge of net revenues of the Water System. Principal payments were
payable annually on October 1. Interest payments were payable semi-annually on April 1 and October
1. On May 21, 2014, proceeds from the 2013 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series T were used to
fully refund the 2005 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series N.
2007 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series O – The District issued Water Revenue Bonds on
July 5, 2007 for refunding a portion of the District’s outstanding Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series H and Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series J. The Water Revenue Refunding Bonds are
special obligations of the District and are payable solely from and secured by a pledge of net revenues
of the Water System. Principal payments are payable annually on October 1. Interest payments are
payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1.
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2011 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series P – The District issued Water Revenue Bonds,
including $4,997,355 in premiums, on July 6, 2011, for refunding $46,705,000 of the District’s
outstanding Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series K. The refunding of the Series K bonds
resulted in an accounting deferred loss of $2,507,901. The refunding resulted in a net present value
savings to the District in debt service of $5,412,141. The Water Revenue Refunding Bonds are
special obligations of the District and are payable solely from and secured by a pledge of net revenues
of the Water System. Principal payments are payable annually on October 1. Interest payments are
payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1.
2012 Contra Costa Water Authority, Water Treatment Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series A –
On August 8, 2012, the Authority issued 2012 Water Treatment Revenue Refunding Bonds Series A
to refund $22,940,000 of the outstanding 2002 Series A Bonds and for the issuance costs of the 2012
Series A Bonds. The Water Revenue Bonds are special obligations of the Authority and are payable
solely from revenue. Principal payments are payable annually on October 1. Interest payments are
payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1. The refunding resulted in a net present value
savings, called an economic gain, which amounted to $4,130,450.
2012 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series Q – The District issued Water Revenue Bonds of
$87,115,000 on August 8, 2012, along with other monies held in escrow to provide funds for
refunding a portion of the District’s outstanding Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series K
$14,915,000 and Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series L $83,620,000 and for the issuance costs
of the 2012 Series Q Bonds. The Water Revenue Refunding Bonds are special obligation of the
District and are payable solely from and secured by a pledge of net revenues of the Water System.
Principal payments are payable annually on October 1. Interest payments are payable semi-annually
on April 1 and October 1. The refunding resulted in a net present value savings, called an economic
gain, which amounted to $23,100,403.
2013 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series R – The District issued Water Revenue Bonds of
$91,670,000 on July 30, 2013, to refund the District’s outstanding Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series M, $68,635,000 and along with monies held in escrow, to refund Water Revenue Notes, Series
A, $30,625,000 and to refund all of the District’s State Revolving Fund loans outstanding
$12,531,545 and for the issuance costs of the 2013 Series R Bonds. The Water Revenue Refunding
Bonds are special obligation of the District and are payable solely from and secured by a pledge of
net revenues of the Water System. Principal payments are payable annually on October 1. Interest
payments are payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1. The refunding resulted in a net present
value savings, called an economic gain, which amounted to $8,843,729.
2013 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series T – The District issued Water Revenue Bonds of
$99,405,000 on May 21, 2014 to refund the District’s outstanding Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series N, and to pay the costs of issuance of the Series T Bonds. The Series T Bonds are special
obligations of the District and are payable solely from and secured by net revenues of the Water
System. Principal payments are payable annually on October 1. Interest payment are payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1. The refunding resulted in a net present value savings, called an
economic gain, which amounted to $18,891,829.
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2001 State Revolving Fund Loan – On June 10, 2002, the District obtained a $15,137,776 loan from
the State of California, proceeds of which were used to pay off a portion of the $20,000,000 TaxExempt Commercial Paper then outstanding. Principal and interest payments were due semi-annually
on January 1 and July 1. On July 30, 2013, proceeds from the 2013 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series R were used to fully refund the State Revolving Fund Loan.
2004 State Revolving Fund Loan - On October 29, 2003, the District obtained a $2,000,000 loan from
the State of California, proceeds of which were used to assist in meeting safe drinking water standards
for the water supply. Principal and interest payments were due semi-annually on January 1 and July 1.
On July 30, 2013, proceeds from the 2013 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series R were used to
fully refund the State Revolving Fund Loan.
2005 State Revolving Fund Loan – During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the District obtained a
$5,942,427 loan from the State of California, proceeds of which were used to assist in meeting safe
drinking water standards for the water supply. Principal and interest payments were due semi-annually
on January 1 and July 1. On July 30, 2013, proceeds from the 2013 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series R were used to fully refund the State Revolving Fund Loan.
C. Debt Service Requirements
Annual debt service requirements are shown below for the above debt issues:
For the Year Ending
June 30

Business-Type Activities
Principal
Interest

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020 - 2024
2025 - 2029
2030 - 2034
2035 - 2039
2040 - 2044

$42,295,000
74,580,000
47,520,000
28,845,000
30,630,000
127,595,000
90,775,000
28,875,000
5,290,000
6,790,000

$19,553,579
18,407,913
15,897,438
14,195,050
12,811,925
44,275,251
16,405,337
4,843,325
2,385,000
882,500

Totals

$483,195,000

$149,657,318

The Water Revenue Bonds and Series A of the Water Treatment Revenue Refunding Bonds are
callable, at a premium, in the tenth and eleventh years after issuance and are callable, without a
premium thereafter.
The District is subject to certain revenue bond covenants, the most restrictive of which requires the
setting of rates and charges to yield net revenue (as defined) equal to at least 125% of the current
annual debt service requirements of the Water Revenue Bonds and the Water Treatment Revenue
Refunding Bonds. Management believes the District is in compliance with all applicable bond
covenants.
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D. Prior-Year Defeasances
In prior years, the District defeased various bond issues by placing the proceeds of the new bonds in
separate irrevocable trust funds to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds or to
call bonds, when economically beneficial. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the
defeased bonds are not included in the District’s financial statements. At June 30, 2014, $183,190,000
of bonds outstanding are considered defeased ($68,635,000 of 2003 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series M refunded in July, 2013 and $114,555,000 of 2005 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series
N).
E. Short-Term Borrowing
On September 5, 2012, the District’s Board of Directors authorized the Extendable Municipal
Commercial Paper program for $80 million. The use of the paper will allow the District to finance or
refinance costs relating to the Los Vaqueros Reservoir Expansion Project, the Short-Cut Pipeline
Projects and other future capital costs of the District, and to refinance maturing Notes and other
indebtedness of the District from time to time. The Commercial Paper is secured by a pledge of water
revenues on a subordinate basis.
On June 19, 2013, the District declared its intention to refinance up to $80 million of the short-term debt
within the next two years depending on market conditions. This advance authorization is through October
1, 2015. As of June 30, 2014, total Commercial Paper outstanding under this program was $39,000,000.
The total issued is made up of $30 million to refinance preexisting debt and $9 million in support of
capital projects. It is the District’s practice to roll the Commercial Paper approximately every 90 days.
F. Letter of Credit
On March 9, 2012, the District issued an Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit with the California
Department of Fish and Wildlife (Department) being the beneficiary with a principal sum of
$7,599,905. This credit was established for the benefit of the Department pursuant to the terms of the
incidental take permit for the Los Vaqueros Reservoir Expansion Project Phase 1. On December 20,
2012, the District issued a second Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit with the California Department
of Fish and Wildlife (Department) being the beneficiary with a principal sum of $11,696,594. This
credit was established for the benefit of the Department pursuant to the terms of the incidental take
permit for the Los Vaqueros Reservoir Expansion Project Phase 2. These credits are to serve as
security device for the performance of mitigation requirements pursuant to the permit.
On September 18, 2012, the District issued three Irrevocable Standby Letters of Credit with the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife (Department) being the beneficiary with a totaling
$723,780. These credits were established for the benefit of the Department pursuant to the terms of
the incidental take permit for the Contra Costa Canal Replacement Project.
G. Authorized but Unissued Debt
At June 30, 2014, the District had $80,000,000 in authorized but unissued Water Revenue Refunding
Bonds - Series S.
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A. Plan Description
The Plan, established under a trust agreement made on February 17, 1962 and subsequently amended,
is a single-employer defined benefit retirement plan in which all permanent and full-time employees
and members of the District’s Board of Directors are eligible to participate. Employee participants
are divided into five primary classifications for coverage: clerical/maintenance, confidential,
professional/supervisory, unrepresented and Board Members. The Plan provides retirement benefits
to all eligible participants.
Benefit and contribution provisions are established by the trust agreement. The Plan is managed by
the Retirement Plan Committee and is administered by an individual trustee who is appointed by the
District’s Board of Directors. All recommendations of the Retirement Plan Committee are subject to
review and approval by the District’s Board of Directors.
A stand-alone financial report of the Retirement Plan is available at the District’s office located at
1331 Concord Avenue, Concord, California 94524.
B. Funding Policy
The District’s annual covered payroll for employees participating in the Plan for the years ended June
30, 2014 and 2013 was approximately $28,470,000 and $27,375,383 respectively. The District’s
2014 and 2013 payroll for all employees was approximately $29,369,643 and $28,376,268
respectively. Benefit and contribution provisions are established by the trust agreement creating the
Plan. Participants are required to contribute a predetermined percentage of their base salary ranging
from 1% to 8% depending upon the participant’s classification. In addition, the District contributes
on behalf of the participants, from 0% to 5% of base salary, depending upon classification. The
District is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund the Plan as determined by
the Plan’s actuary. The District’s contribution rate, as a percentage of covered payroll, was 20.3% as
required by the June 30, 2014 (most recent) actuarial report.
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C. Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA )
Assembly Bill 340 (AB 340) created the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA) that
implemented new benefit formulas and final compensation periods, as well as new contribution
requirements for new employees hired on or after January 1, 2013, who meet the definition of new
member under PEPRA.
The table below provides the details of the new provisions.
Benefit Formula

2.0% at Age 62

Final Compensation Period

Average of last 3 years

Employer Contribution Rate as a 50 % of Normal Cost
percentage payroll
Member Contribution Rate as a 50 % of Normal Cost
percentage of payroll
The employer contribution rate listed above is in effect until June 30, 2014. In accordance with the
provisions of AB 340, the member contribution rate is required to be at 50 percent of the expected total
normal cost rate for the benefits that will apply to new members on January 1, 2013.
D. Net Pension Liability
The net pension liability (i.e., the Plan’s liability determined in accordance with GASB No. 67 less the
fiduciary net position) as of June 30 is as shown below:
2014
Total pension liability
Plan fiduciary net position
Employer net pension liability
Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of total pension liability
Covered payroll

$161,183,000
(151,166,000)

$154,862,000
(130,886,000)

$10,017,000

$23,976,000

93.79% *
$28,470,000

Liability as a percentage of covered
employee payroll

35.18%
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2013

84.52%
$27,375,000
87.58%
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Actuarial valuation of the ongoing Plan involves estimates of the reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about
future employment mortality and future salary increases. Amounts determined regarding the net
pension liability are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The Schedule of Employers’ net pension liability
presents multi-year trend information about whether the plan fiduciary net positions are increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the total pension liability. These schedules are presented in the
Required Supplementary Information section. The net pension liabilities measured as of June 30,
2014 and 2013 have been determined by rolling forward the results of the actuarial valuations as of
June 30, 2013. The District will record its net pension liability in fiscal year ending June 30, 2015,
when it implements GASB No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.
The target allocation for each major asset class are summarized below:

Asset Class

Target Allocation

Broad Domestic Equity
International Equity
Domestic Fixed Income
Emerging Markets Debt
Real Estate
Multi Asset Class

35%
14%
28%
5%
8%
10%

Total

100%

65

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2014
NOTE 6 – RETIREMENT PLAN (Continued)
The discount rates used to measure the total pension liability were 7.5% as of June 30, 2014 and June
30, 2013, respectively. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed plan
member contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that employer contributions
will be made at rates equal to the actuarially determined contribution rates. For this purpose, only
employer contributions that are intended to fund benefits of current plan members and their
beneficiaries are included. Projected employer contributions that are intended to fund the service
costs of future plan members and their beneficiaries, as well as projected contributions from future
plan members, are not included. Based on those assumptions, the Pension Plan's fiduciary net
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments for current plan
members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on Pension Plan investments was applied
to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability as of both June 30,
2014 and June 30, 2013.
In accordance with GASB 67 regarding the disclosure of the sensitivity of the net pension liability to
changes in the discount rate, the following table presents the net pension liability of the Plan as of
June 30, 2014, calculated using the discount rate of 7.5%, as well as what the Plan’s net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.5%) or
1-percentage-point higher (8.5%) than the current rate:

Net Pension Liability

1% Decrease
(6.5%)

Current Discount
(7.5%)

1% Increase
(8.5%)

$28,589,000

$10,017,000

($5,745,000)

E. Actuarial Method and Assumptions
The information presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined as part of the
actuarial valuations. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation follows:

Valuation Date
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Remaining amortization period
Asset valuation method
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return*
Projected salary increases*
Cost-of-living adjustments

June 30, 2013
Entry age normal
Level percent open
15 Years
Five-year smoothed market value
7.50%
3.00-4.00%
Based on economic trends

*Includes inflation at 4.00%
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A. Trust Description
The District’s employees are eligible for postretirement health care benefits if they directly retire from
employment at the District. These benefits are paid through the Contra Costa Water District Other PostEmployment Benefits Trust. To be eligible for retirement medical, an active employee must be at least
age 50 and have a minimum of 5 years of service (10 years of service for Clerical/Maintenance and
Board of Directors).
As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, there were 161 and 206 retirees or their beneficiaries, respectively,
receiving these health care benefits. These benefits are fully funded by the District in accordance with
the District’s Code of Regulations and with the Memorandum of Understanding for employees in the
Clerical/Maintenance Representation Unit. These benefits are accounted for on a pay-as-you-go basis
through payments to an insurance company. The cost of these benefits totaled $2,801,802 in 2014 and
$2,432,933 in 2013.
During fiscal year 2008, the District early implemented the provisions of the Government Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement establishes uniform financial reporting
standards for employers providing other postemployment benefits (OPEB). As part of the
implementation, the District elected to establish an irrevocable trust to provide a funding mechanism for
the OPEB and to apply the provisions of the statements on a prospective basis. The activities of the
Trust are accounted for in the Other Post-Employment Benefits Trust Fund. A stand-alone financial
report of the Trust is available at the District’s office located at 1331 Concord Avenue, Concord,
California 94524.
B. Funding Policy and Actuarial Assumptions
The District’s policy is to prefund these benefits by accumulating assets in the Trust Fund discussed
above. The annual required contribution (ARC) was determined by an actuarial valuation using the
actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.50% investment rate of return, and (b)
7.75%, 7.50%, 7.25%, 7.00% and 6.75% for pre-Medicare and 6.75%, 6.50%, 6.25%, 6.00% and
5.75% for post-Medicare health inflation increases for fiscal years ending June 30, 2014, 2015, 2016
and 2017, respectively. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that smooth the
effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. Actuarial
calculations reflect a long-term perspective and actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The District’s
OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll
using a 30 year amortization period.
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Generally accepted accounting principles permit assets to be treated as OPEB assets and deducted from
the actuarial accrued liability when such assets are placed in an irrevocable trust or equivalent
arrangement. As a result, the District has calculated and recorded the net OPEB asset, representing the
difference between the ARC, amortization and contributions, as presented below:
Annual required contribution

$5,476,000

Interest on net OPEB asset
Adjustment on annual required contribution
Annual OPEB cost

(243,129)
274,480
5,507,351

Contributions made

(5,819,677)

Change in net OPEB asset

(312,326)

Net OPEB asset - beginning of year

(3,241,723)

Net OPEB asset - end of year

($3,554,049)

The Trust’s annual OPEB cost and actual OPEB Cost contributed for the last three years are as follows:

Fiscal Year
6/30/2012
6/30/2013
6/30/2014

Annual OPEB
Cost

Percentage of
OPEB Costs
Contributed

Actual
Contribution

$4,835,270
4,828,732
5,507,351

$4,094,586
5,608,627
5,819,677

Change in Net
OPEB Asset

85%
116%
106%

$740,684
(779,895)
(312,326)

Net OPEB
Obligation
(Asset)
($2,461,828)
(3,241,723)
(3,554,049)

The schedule of funding progress presents trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan
assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the underfunded actuarial accrued liability
(UAAL) for benefits. Trend data from the July 1, 2013 actuarial study is presented below (in
thousands):

Actuarial
Valuation
Date

Actuarial Value
of Assets
(A)

7/1/2009
7/1/2011
7/1/2013

$6,844
12,560
19,846

Cost Method
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(B)
$59,586
71,409
81,131

Overfunded
(Underfunded)
Actuarial
Accrued Liability
(A-B)
($52,742)
(58,849)
(61,285)
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Funding
Ratio
(A/B)
11%
18%
24%

Covered Payroll
(C)

UAAL as a
Percentage of
Covered Payroll ((AB)/C)

$26,049
27,893
27,375

-202%
-211%
-224%
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NOTE 8 – INVESTMENT IN CONTRA COSTA WATER AUTHORITY
The Authority was formed in June 1989 pursuant to the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (the
Agreement), between the District and the Diablo Water District (Diablo) to provide for financing,
constructing and owning the Randall-Bold Treatment Plant (the Plant). The Plant began operations and
commenced water deliverance to the District and Diablo in July 1992.
The Plant is jointly owned by the District and Diablo, and is operated by the District in accordance with
the Agreement. The District is solely responsible for authorization and payment of any indebtedness of
the Authority.
Diablo is not responsible for any contractual obligations, liabilities, indebtedness or expenses of the
Authority.
Diablo reimburses the District 35.5% of the annual debt service. Diablo also reimburses the District 30%
of the annual fixed operating and maintenance costs and a percentage of the Plant’s annual variable
operating costs equal to the percentage of total water production received by Diablo.
Under a site lease dated May 15, 1990, amended and restated May 1, 1993, the District and Diablo, as
lessors, leased the project site and improvements to the Authority. In consideration, the District pays the
Authority base rent as set forth in the facility lease. All base rental payments are used for payment of
principal and interest on the Water Treatment Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series A (see Note 5). In
addition, the District pays as additional rent all costs required to be paid by the Authority in connection
with the facility lease and trust agreement. The District is not required to advance monies under the
facility lease from any source other than operating income. The District is required to fix, charge and
collect rates, fees and charges as long as any of the bonds are outstanding which, together with all other
revenue of the District, will produce sufficient operating income in each fiscal year so that the debt
service coverage ratio is not less than 1.25:1 and the obligation service coverage ratio is not less than 1:1.
Lease payments made by the District to the Authority are eliminated in the combined financial
statements.
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NOTE 9 - RISK MANAGEMENT
The District has purchased commercial insurance for property and liability in the insurance marketplace
through Arthur J. Gallagher & Co., the District’s selected insurance broker/consultant. During the fiscal
year which ended June 30, 2014 the District paid $419,314 for current year coverage.
The District purchased workers’ compensation insurance through Special District Risk Management
Authority. During the fiscal year which ended June 30, 2014, the District paid $711,746 for current year
coverage.
The following types of loss risks are covered by the commercial insurance policies as follows:
Type of Coverage

Coverage Limit

General Liability, including Employment
Practices Liability
Property
DIC - SCADA (Earthquake)
Flood
Crime
Hull Collision, Protection & Indemnity
Workers' Compensation
Employers Liability

$30,000,000
150,000,000
1,500,000
50,000,000
50,000-1,000,000
1,500-1,000,000
Statutory
5,000,000

Retention/Deductible
$500,000
100,000
Minimum of 100,000
100,000
0 to 10,000
500-5,000
No deductible
No deductible

The District has not incurred a claim that has exceeded its insurance coverage limits in any of the last
three years.
NOTE 10 - COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The District is a defendant in a number of lawsuits, which have arisen, in the normal course of business
including challenges over certain rates and charges. The ultimate outcome of these matters is not
presently determinable. In the opinion of the District, these actions when finally adjudicated will not
have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the District.
NOTE 11 –SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
2014 Water Revenue Refunding Notes, Series C – The District issued Water Revenue Notes of
$23,790,000 on September 25, 2014 to refund the outstanding portion of the Water Revenue Notes,
Series A and Series B.
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(1)

Pension Plan
Schedule of Changes in Employer’s Net Pension Liability:
2014
Total pension liability
Service cost
Interest
Change of benefit terms
Differences between expected and actual experience
Change in assumptions
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Net change in total pension liability

$2,447,000
11,340,000
0
0
0
(7,466,000)
6,321,000

Total pension liability - beginning

154,862,000

Total pension liability - ending (a)

$161,183,000

Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions - employer
Contributions - employee
Net investment income
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Reimbursement for administrative expense
Adjustment to Wells Fargo

$5,326,000
2,429,000
19,645,000
(7,466,000)
631,000
(285,000)

Net change in plan fiduciary net position

20,280,000

Plan fiduciary net positon - beginning

130,886,000

Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b)

$151,166,000

Plan's net pension liability - ending (a) - (b)

$10,017,000

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
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(2)

Pension Plan
Schedule of Employer’s Net Pension Liability:
2014
Total pension liability
Plan fiduciary net position

2013

$161,183,000
(151,166,000)

$154,862,000
(130,886,000)

$10,017,000

$23,976,000

Employer net pension liability
Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of total pension liability

93.79% *

Covered payroll

$28,470,000

Liability as a percentage of covered
employee payroll

35.18%

84.52%
$27,375,000
87.58%

*As of June 30, 2013, the funded ratio was 82.5%
Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.

(3)

Pension Plan
Schedule of Employer’s Contributions:
Year Ended
June 30
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

Annual Required
Contribution
$1,207,000
1,547,000
2,849,000
3,327,200
1,787,200
2,220,200
2,845,200
3,560,300
3,560,200
5,089,900
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Percentage
Contributed
100%
100%
216%
186%
118%
100%
116%
110%
249%
107%
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CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
RETIREMENT PLAN AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT TRUST FUNDS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014

Retirement
Plan Trust
Fund

Other
Post-Employment
Benefits Trust
Fund

Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

$6,745,561

Investments, at fair value:
U.S. treasury securities
Federal agency securities
Mortgage/Asset - Backed Securities
Pooled funds
Real estate investment fund
Corporate bonds
Equity securities
Equity mutual funds

12,632,019
745,838
13,178,098
8,810,142
5,744,993
11,172,640
1,086,857
90,741,840

2,506,457

12,632,019
745,838
13,178,098
8,810,142
5,744,993
11,172,688
1,086,857
93,248,297

144,112,427

2,506,505

146,618,932

150,857,988

26,009,816

176,867,804

Total investments
Total Cash and Investments
Receivables:
Accrued income
Contribution due from District
Contribution due from participants
Total receivables
Total assets

$23,503,311
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$30,248,872

314,326
232,134
66,442

314,326
232,134
66,442

612,902

612,902

151,470,890

26,009,816

177,480,706

LIABILITIES
Pending trades payable

5,935

5,935

NET POSITION
Total net position

$151,464,955
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$26,009,816

$177,474,771

CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
RETIREMENT PLAN AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Retirement
Plan Trust
Fund

Other
Post-Employment
Benefits Trust
Fund

Total

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
District
Paid by the District on behalf of employees
Paid by employees

$5,457,168
566,370
1,831,112

$4,722,465
1,097,212

$10,179,633
566,370
2,928,324

7,854,650

5,819,677

13,674,327

16,123,637
4,129,816
(63,417)

2,702,342
550,286
(106,751)

18,825,979
4,680,102
(170,168)

Total net investment income

20,190,036

3,145,877

23,335,913

Total additions

28,044,686

8,965,554

37,010,240

7,465,815

2,801,802

10,267,617

Total deductions

7,465,815

2,801,802

10,267,617

Change in net position

20,578,871

6,163,752

26,742,623

130,886,084

19,846,064

150,732,148

$151,464,955

$26,009,816

$177,474,771

Total contributions
Investment income:
Net (depreciation) appreciation in fair value of investments
Interest, dividends and other
Less: investment expenses

DEDUCTIONS
Distributions paid to participants

NET POSITION
Beginning of year
End of year
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STATISTICAL SECTION
This part of the District’s comprehensive annual financial statement report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statement, note
disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the District’s overall financial
health.
Contents
Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the District’s
financial performance and well-being have changed over time. (Pages 75 – 76)
Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the District’s revenue sources
and rate structure. (Pages 77 – 80)
Debt Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the affordability of the District’s
current levels of outstanding debt and the District’s ability to issue additional debt in the
future. (Pages 81 – 82)
Demographic and Economic Information
This schedule offers demographic, economic, and District indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the District’s financial activities take place.
(Page 83)

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the District’s financial report relates to the services the District provides and the
activities it performs. (Pages 84 – 87)

.
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(1)

$437,983,099
138,489,223
99,928,136
$676,400,458

112,404,569
$658,231,316

2006

88,277,717
$713,253,940

$489,889,201
135,087,022

2007

Net Investment in Capital Asset

51,129,272
$744,462,336

103,305,889
$810,273,386

$620,497,396
86,470,101

103,906,546
$833,032,208

$639,237,428
89,888,234

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2009
2010

$553,504,781
139,828,283

2008

Restricted

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

TABLE 1
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Net Position by Component
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Accrual Basis Of Accounting)

Unrestricted (1)

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

$1,000,000

$407,025,744
138,801,003

2013 Unrestricted restated in accordance with GASB 67

Total business-type activities net position

Net Investment in Capital Asset
Restricted
Unrestricted (1)

Business-type activities

2005

Thousands

146,351,753
$864,200,201

$663,118,912
54,729,536

2011

102,656,823
$881,526,859

$706,319,720
72,550,316

2012

113,732,028
$884,546,551

$695,721,462
75,093,061

2013

99,867,141
$905,929,809

$732,370,100
73,692,568

2014

76
1,402,532
9,788,051
(1,504,172)

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
Property taxes
1,240,855
Investment earnings
9,065,598
Net increase/(decrease) in fair value of investments (1,143,269)

(1)

$ 25,855,972

12,795,377
5,727,657
18,523,034

$ 18,169,142

15,622,191
4,177,756
19,799,947

(1,630,805)

3,493,551
(15,539,058)

13,222,479
(6,701,364)

7,332,938

(28,719,020)

(29,087,027)

2013 Interest Expense restated in accordance with GASB 67

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions in aid of construction
Capital grants
Total capital contributions

NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS

Interest expense
Operating grants
Rent and other, net
Nonoperating revenue (expenses), net

13,908,253

14,034,302

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

7,755,515
7,421,729
4,145,855
808,434
13,413,734
3,631,364
19,242,225
22,153,458
78,572,314

10,992,904
6,225,714
5,158,690
425,643
11,430,576
3,528,736
18,183,928
20,356,729
76,302,920

OPERATING EXPENSES
Source of supply
Water treatment
Pumping
Transmission and distribution
Maintenance
Public information and customer service
Administrative and general
Depreciation and amortization
Total Operating Expenses

$ 33,427,513
57,604,169
1,291,887
156,998
92,480,567

$ 34,144,342
54,945,734
1,107,087
140,059
90,337,222

2006

OPERATING REVENUES
Untreated water sales
Treated water sales
Reimbursement of operating expenses
Miscellaneous service charges
Total Operating Revenues

2005

$ 36,853,482

14,720,242
3,096,514
17,816,756

19,036,726

10,218,179
(1,179,072)

(28,136,508)

3,338,830
11,380,364
2,020,063

20,215,798

6,919,333
7,420,783
3,611,179
1,176,125
13,043,676
3,661,756
20,777,715
22,957,412
79,567,979

$ 36,378,399
61,961,638
1,310,354
133,386
99,783,777

2007

$ 31,208,396

12,424,017
4,071,248
16,495,265

14,713,131

8,056,693
(4,898,250)

(26,270,712)

3,312,949
11,701,439
(1,698,619)

19,611,381

7,423,558
7,676,734
4,605,771
1,626,666
14,011,990
3,960,935
21,430,275
23,312,555
84,048,484

$ 65,811,050

58,622,323
8,232,802
66,855,125

(1,044,075)

6,271,070
(13,153,487)

(26,555,997)

3,212,816
9,741,746
(5,823,122)

12,109,412

6,693,063
8,301,214
4,581,618
1,219,167
14,915,790
4,099,866
24,408,789
24,927,629
89,147,136

$ 35,349,121
61,517,021
4,242,325
148,081
101,256,548

$ 22,758,822

6,649,595
18,787,739
25,437,334

(2,678,512)

1,833,762
(12,648,101)

(25,976,023)

2,678,217
6,251,399
2,564,544

9,969,589

5,692,705
7,742,452
4,187,622
994,399
15,518,557
4,014,269
22,144,516
26,486,715
86,781,235

$ 31,921,696
60,964,303
3,725,519
139,306
96,750,824

Fiscal Year Ended June 30
2009
2010

$ 37,663,975
64,046,744
1,825,557
123,589
103,659,865

2008

TABLE 2
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Changes in Net Position
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

$ 30,434,783

6,072,676
30,858,703
36,931,379

(6,496,596)

4,507,871
(12,347,585)

(24,020,504)

2,880,114
4,359,217
(74,283)

5,850,989

5,385,065
7,826,702
4,487,442
1,112,076
16,824,696
3,758,649
20,447,853
27,109,127
86,951,610

$ 31,116,132
57,064,934
4,477,957
143,576
92,802,599

2011

$ 17,326,658

7,664,961
6,490,456
14,155,417

3,171,241

8,352,371
(4,376,168)

(20,787,205)

3,640,883
3,442,164
975,619

7,547,409

6,442,749
7,855,828
7,980,871
1,026,636
16,643,200
3,926,353
19,476,552
29,091,610
92,443,799

$ 33,385,869
61,983,614
4,484,799
136,926
99,991,208

2012

$ 5,420,808

8,083,862
718,422
8,802,284

(3,381,476)

2,592,706
(8,858,469)

(16,069,787)

3,654,152
2,487,222
(1,522,762)

5,476,993

7,797,825
7,673,912
9,030,345
874,249
17,569,129
4,409,929
26,408,870
29,384,677
103,148,936

$ 36,372,920
67,592,907
4,493,863
166,239
108,625,929

2013

(1)

$ 21,383,258

12,396,933
3,689,237
16,086,170

5,297,088

2,490,311
(7,400,205)

(14,613,782)

2,635,711
2,037,963
49,592

12,697,293

8,982,046
7,070,820
7,708,486
803,170
18,632,105
4,558,083
24,459,217
30,463,735
102,677,662

$ 41,139,085
69,639,523
4,283,232
313,115
115,374,955

2014

TABLE 3
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Treated Water Sold By Type Of Customer
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(In Millions Of Dollars)

$55.0
$50.0
$45.0
$40.0
$35.0
$30.0
$25.0
$20.0
$15.0
$10.0
$5.0
$0.0

2005

2006

2007

Residential

2008
Industrial

2009

2010

2011

Commercial

2012

2013

Government

2014

Other

Type of Customer
Fiscal
Year
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

Residential
$42.4
43.6
46.7
47.8
46.2
46.8
44.5
47.4
51.3
52.9

Industrial
$0.1
0.1
0.2
0.2
0.1
0.1
0.2
0.1
0.1
0.2

Commercial
$7.8
8.2
8.7
8.8
8.5
8.9
8.2
8.5
9.3
9.7

Source: Finance Department Income Statements Fiscal Years 2005 - 2014

77

Government
$4.5
5.3
5.9
6.8
6.2
4.9
3.9
5.2
5.7
5.7

Other
$0.1
0.4
0.5
0.4
0.5
0.3
0.3
0.8
1.2
1.2

Total
$54.9
57.6
62.0
64.0
61.5
61.0
57.1
62.0
67.6
69.7

78

.

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

Monthly Service Charge

Monthly
Service
Charge

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

Fiscal Year
15.94
16.37
16.47
16.57
16.67
16.81
16.95
17.11
17.26
17.52

Source: CCWD Title 5 Regulations Water Supply and Rates

3.08
3.15
3.15
3.42
3.62
3.77
3.92
4.12
4.32
4.51

Water
Variable Cost
per 1000
Gallons

$0.0

$1.0
2009

$2.0

$1.0
2008

$3.0

$2.0

2007

$4.0

$3.0

2006

$5.0

$4.0

2005

$6.0

$5.0

$0.0

$7.0

$6.0

$8.0

$9.0

$10.0

$11.0

$12.0

$13.0

$14.0

$15.0

$16.0

$17.0

$18.0

$7.0

$8.0

$9.0

$10.0

$11.0

$12.0

$13.0

$14.0

$15.0

$16.0

$17.0

$18.0

Note: Monthly rates are based on a 5/8" meter, which is the standard single-family household meter size.

Dollars

2005

TABLE 4
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Treated Water Costs
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Dollars

2006

2007

2009

2010

2011

Variable Cost Per 1,000 Gallons

2008

2012

2013

2014

79
22,629
22,135
21,877

Concord Cascade

Summerwod West HOA

Renaissance Clubsport

13,642,476

Source: CCWD Customer Service Treated Water

Total Consumption Treated Water

2,946,848

23,854

City of Walnut Creek

Subtotal

24,405

John Evilsizor DBA Sterling Co

56,454

J P Boswell
35,595

90,530

Oakhurst Country Club

Mt. Diablo Hospital

600,886

2,345,664

Golden State Water Co.

City of Brentwood

Customer

Annual
Consumption
(000's Gallon)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

Rank

FY 2014

21.6%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

4.4%

17.2%

Percentage
of Total
Annual
Consumption

13,298,206

1,771,902

17,251

18,382

State DOD (Concord Naval)
City of Walnut Creek

20,703

22,358

34,154

35,468

37,603

104,105

173,047

1,308,831

Annual
Consumption
(000's Gallon)

Waterworld USA Concord

Concord Gardens Mobile Home

US Coast Guard

Village Green HOA

Golden State Water Co.

Oakhurst Country Club

City of Antioch

City of Brentwood

Customer

TABLE 5
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Principal Treated Water Rate Payers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

Rank

FY 2005

13.4%

0.1%

0.1%

0.2%

0.2%

0.3%

0.3%

0.3%

0.8%

1.3%

9.8%

Percentage
of Total
Annual
Consumption

80
20,837,460

Source: CCWD Untreated Water Consumption History

Total Consumption Untreated Water

20,034,297

124,949

Dow Chemical

Subtotal

135,544

1,467,136

City of Martinez

Rhodia

1,701,426

Diablo Water District

467,120

2,617,481

City of Pittsburg

Foster Wheeler

3,411,000

Tesoro Refinery

997,643

4,057,805

Shell Oil

USS-Posco Industires

5,054,193

City of Antioch

Customer

Annual
Consumption
(000's Gallon)

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

Rank

FY 2014

96.1%

0.6%

0.7%

2.2%

4.8%

7.0%

8.2%

12.6%

16.4%

19.5%

24.3%

Percentage
of Total
Annual
Consumption

Dow Chemical

General Chemical

Golden State Water

Diablo Water District

City of Martinez

USS-Posco Industries

City of Pittsburg

Tesoro Refinery

Shell Oil

City of Antioch

Customer

TABLE 6
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Principal Untreated Water Rate Payers
Current Year and Ten Years Ago

21,007,759

21,624,962

185,141

214,913

813,417

1,524,456

1,663,464

2,230,956

3,068,457

3,690,146

3,859,274

4,374,738

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

Annual
Consumption
(000's Gallon) Rank

FY 2005

102.9%

0.9%

1.0%

3.9%

7.3%

7.9%

10.6%

14.6%

17.6%

18.4%

20.8%

Percentage
of Total
Annual
Consumption

TABLE 7
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Ratio of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years

$650,000,000

$600,000,000

Dollars

$550,000,000

$500,000,000

$450,000,000

$400,000,000

$350,000,000

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

Total Business

Business-Type Activities

Fiscal
Year
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

Sources:

Water
Revenue
Bonds

Water District Fund
State
Water
Revolving
Revenue
Fund Loans (a)
Notes

475,992,752
463,672,340
450,861,908
437,414,774
424,673,217
409,515,458
395,434,428
377,094,538
358,742,080
375,080,620

21,379,090
20,431,511
19,460,364
18,465,063
17,445,008
16,399,582
15,328,155
14,230,079
13,104,690
0

132,505,118
131,072,264
165,664,557
134,950,693
101,819,562

Water
Authority
Fund (b)
41,465,026
39,596,470
37,662,983
35,670,231
33,600,926
31,444,950
29,351,660
26,968,130
23,123,650
23,067,423

Contra Costa Water District
State of California, Department of Finance (population)
U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census (income)
Association of Bay Area Governments

(a) Loans fully paid during fiscal year 2014.
(b) Water Authority only holds Water Revenue Bonds.
(c) Per capita represents total number of customers or rate payers.

81

Total
$538,836,868
$523,700,321
$507,985,255
$491,550,068
$475,719,151
$589,865,108
$571,186,507
$583,957,304
$529,921,113
$499,967,605

Percentage
of Personal
Income
0.01%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.02%

Per
Capita (c)
0.09%
0.11%
0.11%
0.11%
0.12%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.10%

TABLE 8
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Revenue Bond Coverage
Last Ten Fiscal Years

3.50

3.00

2.50

2.00

1.50

1.00

0.50

0.00

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

Coverage

In Thousands of Dollars

Debt Service Requirements
Fiscal

Notes:

Year

Gross
Revenue (1)

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

129,142
123,587
137,501
135,121
182,159
130,274
139,795
125,992
122,619
135,989

Operating
Expenses (2)
55,541
55,834
54,143
58,207
61,771
58,347
57,713
60,513
66,358
70,344

Net Revenue
Available for
Debt Service
73,601
67,753
83,358
76,914
120,388
71,927
82,082
65,479
56,261
65,645

Principal

Interest

16,225
16,988
17,631
18,280
17,645
20,181
21,041
23,233
19,828
14,728

27,465
26,925
26,306
24,481
24,510
23,642
23,000
24,614
19,396
18,640

Total
43,690
43,913
43,937
42,761
42,155
43,823
44,041
47,847
39,224
33,368

Coverage
1.68
1.54
1.90
1.80
2.86
1.64
1.86
1.37
1.43
1.97

(3)

(4)
(5)

(1) Includes all Operating Revenues, and Nonoperating Revenues, including Contribution in Aid of Construction and
Capital Grants.
(2) Includes all Water Operating Expenses less Depreciation, Interest and expenses funded by Property Taxes.
(3) Gross Revenue includes $52M from the City of Brentwood for reimbursement of the CCWD/Brentwood
Water Treatment Plant.
(4) Excludes $28.9M of principal repayment on water revenue notes repaid from grant funds received in the previous
year. Absent these grant funds, principal would have been rolled with issuance of refunding water revenue notes.
(5) Excludes $4.5M one-time retirement payment from unrestricted reserves.

Source: Audited Financial Statements

82

83
333.5
10.11

3

1

1

331.5
10.00

81,570
37,925

6

52
862
2
31
41
4
105,770

137,127
550,000
1,023,344
$59.1 billion
$57,747
6.2%

2008

3

2

1

1

2011

328.5
10.00

80,401
34,120

6

52
862
3
31
41
4
105,770

3

329.5
10.98

64,435
28,475

6

52
868
3
31
41
4
105,770

3

326.5
11.30

62,149
29,853

6

52
869
3
31
41
4
105,770

137,127
137,127
137,127
550,000
550,000
500,000 1
1,037,890
1,052,700 1
1,065,917 1
$56.7 billion 1 $58.0 billion 1 $62.7 billion 1
$54,568 1
$55,118 1
$58,816 1
10.2% 2
11.1% 2
10.4% 2

2010

Fiscal Year
2009

323.5
11.76

65,020
30,856

6

52
886
3
31
41
4
165,770

137,127
500,000
1,078,257
$67.8 bilion
$62,860
9.0%

2012

2

1

2013

3

2

1

Revised to include the Ygnacio Loop Canal

Revised amount by the California Employment Development Department

Revised amount by the U.S. Department of Commerce due to revision to the national income and product accounts (NIPAs) released in November 2014

n/a Current information not available

Employee information based on current employees divided by service time

California Employment Development Department (unemployment rate)

U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis (income)

U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census (population)

312.5
11.77

69,798
33,127

6

52
886
3
31
41
4
165,770

137,127
500,000
1,094,205 1
$69.4 bilion
$63,403
7.4% 2

Personal income and per capita personal income shown are for Contra Costa County. Data for Contra Costa Water District's service area is not available.

325.5
10.20

87,030
38,969

80,441
36,589

52
778
2
31
40
4
105,770
6

3

2

1

1

137,127
550,000
1,009,152
$57.8 billion
$57,258
4.7%

2007

6

52
778
2
31
40
4
105,770

137,127
500,000
1,000,834
$55.3 billion
$55,211
4.3%

Source data for Fiscal Years 2003 - 2005 is not available.

Sources: CCWD Finance and O&M Departments

Notes:

Number of full-time equivalent employees
Average years of service of employees

Public and private water retailers served
Water demand per fiscal year:
District-provided untreated water in acre feet
District-provided treated water in acre feet

Facilities:
Miles of canals
Miles of pipeline
Number of treatment plants
Number of treated water pumping stations
Number of treated water reservoirs
Number of untreated reservoirs
Total District reservoir capacity in acre feet

Service Area in acres
Population Served
Total Population (County)
Total Personal Income (County)
Per Capita Income (County)
Unemployment Rate

2006

TABLE 9
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Demographics
Last Nine Fiscal Years

2014

310.5
11.14

72,990
32,825

6

52
888
3
31
41
4
165,770

137,127
500,000
n/a
n/a
n/a
6.3%

84

45.0
10.0
23.5

Engineering and Construction

General Management

Finance

Source: CCWD Two-Year Budget

9.0
332.5

11.0

Human Resources

Water Conservation
Total

17.0

Customer Service

6.0

22.0

Watershed and Lands

Public Affairs

27.0

Planning (Water Resources)

7.0

11.0

Water Operations and Maintenance

Information Systems

144.0

System Operations and Maintenance

Function/Program

2005

9.0
333.5

11.0

17.0

6.0

7.0

23.5

10.0

45.0

22.0

28.0

11.0

144.0

2006

9.0
325.5

11.0

17.0

6.0

7.0

23.0

10.0

45.0

19.5

23.0

11.0

144.0

2007

9.0
331.5

11.0

17.0

6.0

7.0

23.0

10.0

45.0

19.5

23.0

11.0

150.0

2008

9.0
328.5

11.0

17.0

6.0

7.0

22.0

10.0

45.0

19.5

21.0

11.0

150.0

2009

Fiscal Year

9.0
329.5

11.0

17.0

6.0

7.0

22.0

10.0

45.0

19.5

21.0

11.0

151.0

2010

TABLE 10
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program Budget
Last Ten Fiscal Years

10.0
326.5

10.0

19.0

6.0

7.0

22.0

9.0

41.5

19.5

20.5

11.0

151.0

2011

9.0
323.5

9.5

17.0

5.0

7.0

22.0

9.0

41.5

19.5

20.5

11.0

152.5

2012

8.0
312.5

9.5

17.0

5.0

7.0

21.0

7.0

38.0

14.5

17.5

11.0

157.0

2013

8.0
310.5

9.5

17.0

5.0

7.0

21.0

7.0

36.0

14.5

17.5

11.0

157.0

2014

85

45,570

Untreated Water
Average daily treatment (thousands of gallons)
48,732

60,516
57
32,664

2006

48,732

60,636
69
34,789

2007

Source: CCWD Customer Service and Operation and Maintenance Fiscal Year End Reports

60,342
84
32,126

Function/Program
Treated Water
Water service connections
Water main breaks
Average daily consumption (thousands of gallons)

2005

51,800

60,887
99
33,858

46,788

60,985
64
30,460

Fiscal Year
2008
2009

TABLE 11
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Operating Indicators by Function/Program
Last Ten Fiscal Years

41,711

60,977
72
25,421

2010

42,571

60,980
76
26,651

2011

45,212

61,085
61
27,546

2012

47,756

61,125
117
29,574

2013

45,804

61,224
94
29,304

2014

86

Untreated Water
Number of treatment plants
Treatment capacity (thousands of gallons)

Function/Program
Treated Water
Miles of water mains
Fire hydrants
Storage capacity (thousands of gallons)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2
34,860,000

799
4,991
115,000

2005

2
34,860,000

799
4,991
115,000

2006

2
34,860,000

862
4,991
115,000
2
34,860,000

862
4,991
115,000

Fiscal Year
2007
2008

3
34,860,000

862
4,991
131,500

2009

TABLE 12
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program

3
34,860,000

870
5,536
141,500

2010

3
34,860,000

869
5,536
141,500

2011

3
54,016,395

886
5,620
141,500

2012

3
54,016,395

886
5,630
141,500

2013

3
54,016,395

888
5,635
141,500

2014

87

5

4

3

2

1

Total

100.00%

506,100 3

0.30%
0.30%
0.24%
0.20%
0.19%
0.19%
0.18%
0.18%
0.15%

Percent

98.07%

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Rank

496,327

1,500
1,500
1,223
1,000
984
960
930
917
759

Estimated
Employees

State of California Employment Development Department, 2005 annual, not adjusted

Rich's Everyday Sales Prospecting Directory (2005) - Contra Costa County

State of California Employment Development Department, 2014 annual, not adjusted

East Bay EDA - Contra Costa County

Government employers excluded

All Others

Chevron Corporation
Doctors Medical Center
John Muir Health
Texaco, Inc.
Cks Employee Benefit Systems, Inc.
Contra Costa Newspapers, Inc.
DMC Foundation
St. Mary's College of California (private)
Walmart Stores, Inc.

Employer

2014 2

Chevron Corporation
Target Corporation
Kaiser Foundation Hospital
John Muir Medical Center
John Muir/Mt. Diablo Medical Center
Shell/Martinez Refinery
USS Posco Industries
Doctors Medical Center
Bank of the West

Employer

Table 13
CONTRA COSTA WATER DISTRICT
Major Employers 1
In Contra Costa County
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

484,200 5

466,425

5,000
3,400
2,300
1,900
1,500
1,000
975
900
800

Estimated
Employees

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Rank

2005 4, 6

100.00%

96.32%

1.03%
0.70%
0.48%
0.39%
0.31%
0.21%
0.20%
0.19%
0.17%

Percent

